
City Council 
Evan Hutson, Mayor 

Rick Thomas, Vice Mayor 
Gary Hansen, Council Member 

Lorri Pride, Council Member 
Matt Busby, Council Member 

City Manager 
Marti Brown 

City Clerk 
Karleen Price 

Willows City Council 
Regular Meeting 
August 26, 2025 
Willows City Hall 
Closed Session 5:00 PM 
Regular Session 6:00 PM 

201 North Lassen Street 
Willows, CA 95988 

(530) 934-7041

Agenda 
 

Watch the Council meeting online via Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84147743471  
Remote viewing of the City Council meeting for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In the 
event that the remote viewing connection malfunctions for any reason, the City Council reserves the right to 
conduct the meeting without remote viewing. 

If you have documents you would like to submit to the Council, please deliver or mail them to the City Clerk at 
201 N. Lassen St., Willows, CA 95988, or email cityclerk@cityofwillows.org. 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 5:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

5. CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code Sections §54954.3, the public will have an opportunity to directly address the
legislative body on the item below prior to the Council convening into closed session. Public Comments are
generally restricted to three minutes.

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§ 54957)
Title: City Manager

6. INTRODUCTION – NEW CITY LIBRARIAN – 5:45 PM

7. CEREMONIAL MATTERS – 6:00 PM

a. Proclamation – Library Card Sign Up Month

b. Proclamation – National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month

c. Proclamation – National Recovery Month

8. PUBLIC COMMENT & CONSENT CALENDAR FORUM
All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved with a single vote unless
removed for separate discussion by the Council or City Manager. Individuals wishing to speak on Consent items
or matters not on the agenda are asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk. All remarks
shall be directed to the Mayor and Councilmembers and are limited to three minutes. By law, the Council
cannot discuss or take action on items not listed on the posted agenda.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84147743471
mailto:cityclerk@cityofwillows.org


a. Register Approval
Recommended Action: Approve general checking, payroll, and direct deposit check registers.
Contact: Joanne Moore, Finance Director, jmoore@cityofwillows.org

b. Minutes Approval
Recommended Action: Approve the July 22, 2025 meeting minutes.
Contact: Karleen Price, City Clerk, kprice@cityofwillows.org

c. Spyglass Contract
Recommended Action: Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached agreement
(Attachment 1) with Spyglass for Technology Expense Management Audits.
Contact: Marti Brown, City Manager, mbrown@cityofwillows.org

d. UPDATED: City Mechanic Salary Schedule
Recommended Action: To increase the City Mechanic salary from a top step of $62,000 to
$75,000 annually as part of the nine-step salary schedule for this position.
Contact: Marti Brown, City Manager, mbrown@cityofwillows.org

9. PUBLIC HEARING
All matters in this section of the agenda are formal public hearings and will be acted on individually. Individuals
wishing to speak on these items are asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk. Comments
should be directed to the Mayor and Councilmembers and are limited to three minutes.  If you have any
documentation that you would like distributed to the Council, please give it to the City Clerk for distribution.

a. Appeal of Conditional Use Permit Denial (File# CUP 25-02)
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution XX-2025 approving the appeal filed by the applicant,
WWCRS, Inc., thereby overturning the Planning Commission's denial of the Conditional Use
Permit File# CUP 25-02.
Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Community Development & Services Director,
jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org

10. DISCUSSION & ACTION CALENDAR
All matters on the Discussion & Action calendar will be discussed and acted on individually. Individuals wishing
to speak on these items are asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk. Comments should
be directed to the Mayor and Councilmembers and are limited to three minutes. By law, the Council cannot
discuss or take action on items not listed on the posted agenda.

a. WWCRS Inc. Retail/Dispensary Cannabis Business License, 130 North Butte Street
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution XX-2025 (Attachment 1), approving a
Retail/Dispensary Cannabis Business License for WWCRS Inc. to operate at 130 North Butte
Street.
Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Community Development & Services Director,
jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org

mailto:kprice@cityofwillows.org
mailto:mbrown@cityofwillows.org
mailto:mbrown@cityofwillows.org
mailto:jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org
mailto:jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org


b. Cali Love Willows, LLC. Retail/Dispensary Cannabis Business License, 157 North Butte Street
Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution XX-2025 (Attachment 1), approving a
Retail/Dispensary Cannabis Business License for Cali Love Willows, LLC. to operate at 157 North
Butte Street.
Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Community Development & Services Director,
jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org

c. Joint City Council & Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Recommended Action: Approve scheduling and convening a Joint Meeting of the City Council
and Library Board of Trustees to potentially discuss the Memorandum of Understanding
between the Library Board and the City of Willows, current Library Board Policies, receive an
update from the City Librarian on proposed future library programs, and any other mutually
agreed upon agenda items as requested by both governing bodies.
Contact: Marti Brown, City Manager, mbrown@cityofwillows.org
Requested by: Mayor Hutson and Vice-Mayor Thomas

d. General Fund & Apparatus Replacement Reserve Fund & Finance Committee Update
Recommended Action: Approve changes and updates to the General Fund Reserve policy and
add the previously Council approved Apparatus Replacement Reserve Fund. Receive Finance
Committee update from the July 14 meeting.
Contact: Marti Brown, City Manager, mbrown@cityofwillows.org
Requested by: The Finance & Measure I Oversight Committee

e. Sale of City Owned Properties
Recommended Action: Adopt the attached Resolution XX-2025 (Attachment 1) approving staff
to take all necessary steps in accordance with California’s Surplus Land Act, to sell Assessor
Parcel Numbers (APN) 002-101-009, 005-101-006, and 003-113-006.
Contact: Marti Brown, City Manager, mbrown@cityofwillows.org

11. COMMENTS & REPORTS

a. Council Correspondence

b. City Council Comments & Reports

c. City Manager’s Report

10. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted on August 22, 2025. 

______________________________ 
Karleen Price, City Clerk 

mailto:jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org
mailto:mbrown@cityofwillows.org
mailto:mbrown@cityofwillows.org
mailto:mbrown@cityofwillows.org


A complete agenda packet, including staff reports and back-up information, is available for public inspection during normal work hours at City Hall 
at 201 North Lassen Street in Willows or on the City’s website at www.cityofwillows.org. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 

City of Willows will make available to members of the public any special assistance necessary to participate in this meeting.  If requested, the 
agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with 

Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132). The public should contact the City Clerk’s office at 934-7041 to make such a request.  Notification 72 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider. 

http://www.cityofwillows.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
 
 



INTRODUCTION 



CEREMONIAL 
MATTERS 



Agenda Item #7a 

City of Willows 

Proclamation 
Library Card Sign-Up Month 

 

 

WHEREAS, libraries play a vital role in the education and development of children, teens, and 
adults, serving as a cornerstone for lifelong learning, literacy, and community engagement; and 

WHEREAS, a library card is one of the most important tools a person can have, opening doors to 
free resources including books, e-books, technology, educational programs, research databases, 
and job-seeking assistance; and 

WHEREAS, the American Library Association and libraries across the nation celebrate 
September as Library Card Sign-Up Month, encouraging families and individuals to take 
advantage of the resources and opportunities available through their local libraries; and 

WHEREAS, libraries strengthen communities by fostering creativity, inclusion, and civic 
participation, while supporting students, families, and individuals of all ages in pursuit of 
knowledge and personal growth; and 

WHEREAS, the Willows community library continues to serve as a trusted and welcoming 
institution, providing essential services that support literacy, lifelong learning, and access to 
information for all residents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Evan Hutson, Mayor of the City of Willows and 
on behalf of the Willows City Council and the Citizens of Willows, do hereby proclaim the month 
of September 2025 as “Library Card Sign-up Month” in the City of Willows and I encourage 
all residents to visit the library, sign up for a library card, and explore the many resources and 
opportunities that libraries provide. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this 26th day of August, 
2025.             
       

 
_____________________________ 

 Evan Hutson, Mayor 



Agenda Item #7b 

City of Willows

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, suicide is a leading cause of death across the United States, claiming the lives of 
thousands each year and affecting countless families, friends, and communities; and 

WHEREAS, every life lost to suicide is one too many, and it is our shared responsibility to raise 
awareness, reduce stigma, and ensure that all people have access to the help and support they 
need; and 

WHEREAS, September is recognized as National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month, 
providing an important opportunity to educate the public, foster hope, and highlight available 
resources such as the 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline, which offers free and confidential support 
24/7; and 

WHEREAS, mental health and wellness are essential to the well-being of individuals, families, 
and communities, and it is vital to show compassion, encourage open dialogue, and connect 
people to resources that promote healing and resilience; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Willows is committed to supporting suicide prevention efforts, 
promoting mental health awareness, and standing with survivors and those impacted by suicide; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Evan Hutson, Mayor of the City of Willows and 
on behalf of the Willows City Council and the Citizens of Willows, do hereby proclaim the month 
of September 2025, as Suicide Prevention Awareness Month in the City of Willows, and 
encourage all residents to join in this effort by learning the warning signs, sharing resources, and 
offering compassion to those who may be struggling. Together, we can save lives and bring hope 
to our community. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this 26th day of August, 
2025.  

_____________________________ 
Evan Hutson, Mayor 



Agenda Item #7c 

City of Willows 

Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, substance use disorders and mental health challenges affect millions of Americans, 
touching the lives of people in every community, including the City of Willows; and 

WHEREAS, recovery is possible, and with access to treatment, support services, and 
community resources, individuals can lead fulfilling, healthy, and productive lives; and 

WHEREAS, each September, the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMHSA) and communities across the nation observe National Recovery Month to celebrate 
the gains made by those in recovery, promote evidence-based treatment and services, and reduce 
the stigma surrounding substance use and mental health conditions; and 

WHEREAS, Recovery Month provides an opportunity to highlight the strength and resilience of 
individuals in recovery, recognize the dedication of service providers, and encourage those still 
struggling to seek help and support; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Willows is committed to supporting recovery efforts, fostering 
compassion, and working to ensure that all residents have access to the resources they need to 
live healthy and hopeful lives; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Evan Hutson, Mayor of the City of Willows and 
on behalf of the Willows City Council and the Citizens of Willows, do hereby proclaim the month 
of September 2025, as “National Recovery Month” in the City of Willows and encourage 
residents to support individuals and families in recovery, to celebrate their successes, and to help 
build a community that embraces hope, healing, and wellness. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this 26th day of August 
2025.             
       

 
_____________________________ 
Evan Hutson, Mayor 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT & 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

FORUM 
 



8/25/2025 2:18:49 PM Page 1 of 4

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00462 - PAYROLL JULY 2025 MONTLY VENDORS

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

1029
Vendor Number

AFLAC- FLEX ONE
Total Vendor Amount

998.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55743 07/17/2025 998.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001281 07/31/2025AFLAC DENTAL 140.8907/03/2025 0.00
INV0001282 07/31/2025AFLAC CANCER 103.3307/03/2025 0.00
INV0001283 07/03/2025AFLAC ACCIDENT 143.8707/03/2025 0.00
INV0001284 07/31/2025AFLAC STD 48.6207/03/2025 0.00
INV0001286 07/31/2025AFLAC EVENT/CRITICAL 21.6607/03/2025 0.00
INV0001287 07/31/2025AFLAC HOSPITAL 26.8207/03/2025 0.00
INV0001288 07/31/2025AFLAC VISION 14.2007/03/2025 0.00
INV0001303 07/31/2025AFLAC DENTAL 140.8907/18/2025 0.00
INV0001304 07/31/2025AFLAC CANCER 103.3307/18/2025 0.00
INV0001305 07/31/2025AFLAC ACCIDENT 143.8707/18/2025 0.00
INV0001306 07/31/2025AFLAC STD 48.6207/18/2025 0.00
INV0001308 07/31/2025AFLAC EVENT/CRITICAL 21.6607/18/2025 0.00
INV0001309 07/31/2025AFLAC HOSPITAL 26.8207/18/2025 0.00
INV0001310 07/31/2025AFLAC VISION 14.2007/18/2025 0.00

1194
Vendor Number

CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSE
Total Vendor Amount

162.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55744 07/17/2025 162.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001311 07/18/2025CHILD SUPPORT 162.9207/18/2025 0.00

1650
Vendor Number

FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

22,083.64
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55745 07/17/2025 22,083.64

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001292 07/31/2025MEDICAL 5,556.3207/03/2025 0.00
INV0001293 07/31/2025MEDICAL 5,554.7707/03/2025 0.00
INV0001314 07/31/2025MEDICAL 5,556.2807/18/2025 0.00
INV0001315 07/31/2025MEDICAL 5,100.2707/18/2025 0.00
JULY 2025 07/31/2025ROBINETTE/MISTROI RETIREE HEALTH INS 316.0007/18/2025 0.00

2489
Vendor Number

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
Total Vendor Amount

262.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55746 07/17/2025 262.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001321 07/18/2025FTB LEVY 262.7507/18/2025 0.00

1551
Vendor Number

HUMANA DENTAL/VISION
Total Vendor Amount

1,570.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55747 07/17/2025 1,570.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001290 07/31/2025DENTAL 351.5807/03/2025 0.00
INV0001291 07/31/2025DENTAL 312.8207/03/2025 0.00
INV0001295 07/31/2025VISION 47.1207/03/2025 0.00
INV0001296 07/31/2025VISION 29.6607/03/2025 0.00

Agenda Item #8a



Payment Register APPKT00462 - PAYROLL JULY 2025 MONTLY VENDORS

8/25/2025 2:18:49 PM Page 2 of 4

INV0001312 07/31/2025DENTAL 351.5407/18/2025 0.00
INV0001313 07/31/2025DENTAL 312.7507/18/2025 0.00
INV0001317 07/31/2025VISION 47.1207/18/2025 0.00
INV0001318 07/31/2025VISION 29.6607/18/2025 0.00
JULY2025 07/17/2025VISION & DENTAL - CW 88.0507/17/2025 0.00

2223
Vendor Number

UNITED PUBLIC EMPLOYEES A
Total Vendor Amount

213.93
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55748 07/17/2025 213.93

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001316 07/18/2025PUBLIC SAFETY DUES 213.9307/18/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00462 - PAYROLL JULY 2025 MONTLY VENDORS

8/25/2025 2:18:49 PM Page 3 of 4

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.006Check 25,292.3231Gen Chk
0.006Packet Totals: 25,292.3231



Payment Register APPKT00462 - PAYROLL JULY 2025 MONTLY VENDORS

8/25/2025 2:18:49 PM Page 4 of 4

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-25,292.32999 CASH CLEARING
-25,292.32Packet Totals:



8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 1 of 9

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

1014
Vendor Number

ACCESS
Total Vendor Amount

46.16
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55749 07/18/2025 46.16

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11676367 07/14/2025JULY 2025 SHREDDING SERVICE - CW 46.1607/14/2025 0.00

2496
Vendor Number

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

110,217.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55750 07/18/2025 110,217.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3154801 07/14/2025COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE - FY 25/26 -CW 89,337.0007/14/2025 0.00
3154820 07/14/2025BUSINESS AUTO INSURANCE - FY 25-26 - CW 10,543.0007/14/2025 0.00
3165406 07/14/2025INLAND MARINE INSURANCE - FY 25-26 - CW 10,337.0007/14/2025 0.00

1068
Vendor Number

ANDY HEATH FINANCIAL SERV
Total Vendor Amount

495.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55751 07/18/2025 495.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-05 06/30/2025FINANCIAL CONSULTING 5-19-25 TO 7-6-25 495.0006/30/2025 0.00

2498
Vendor Number

ANJELICA MEDRANO
Total Vendor Amount

37.32
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55752 07/18/2025 37.32

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
071825AM 07/17/2025SUPPLIES CHILDREN'S SUMMER PROGRAM - LIBRARY 37.3207/17/2025 0.00

1158
Vendor Number

BYWATER
Total Vendor Amount

3,090.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55753 07/18/2025 3,090.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9118 07/14/2025LIBRARY KOHA SOFTWARE SUPPORT - FY 25-26 - LIBRARY 3,090.0007/14/2025 0.00

1172
Vendor Number

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

113.31
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55754 07/18/2025 113.31

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1053836442-070925 07/16/2025LLAD ZONE C - SERVICE TO 7-9-25 113.3107/16/2025 0.00

1233
Vendor Number

CHICO ELECTRIC INC
Total Vendor Amount

487.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55755 07/18/2025 487.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
W22515 06/30/2025REPAIRS - CHERRY ST LIFT STATION - SEWER 487.5006/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 2 of 9

1261
Vendor Number

COMCAST CABLE
Total Vendor Amount

280.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55756 07/18/2025 280.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8155600290115941-062425 07/14/2025SERVICE 6-29-25 TO 7-28-25 - CIVIC CENTER 280.7707/14/2025 0.00

1303
Vendor Number

CVCWA
Total Vendor Amount

3,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55757 07/18/2025 3,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2526-41-G 07/14/2025ASSOCIATION DUES JULY 2025 TO JUNE 2026 - SEWER 3,500.0007/14/2025 0.00

1325
Vendor Number

DEMCO, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

774.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55758 07/18/2025 774.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7665812 06/30/2025SPUTNIK CARPET-LIBRARY BOARD TRUST FUND APPROVED 774.9606/30/2025 0.00

2497
Vendor Number

FIRE SAFETY USA
Total Vendor Amount

2,885.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55759 07/18/2025 2,885.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
203812 07/14/2025WALL MOUNTED RED RACK - FIRE 2,885.9007/14/2025 0.00

1134
Vendor Number

G & M BIPPUS ROOFING
Total Vendor Amount

50.64
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55760 07/18/2025 50.64

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
063025BR 06/30/2025REFUND-PERMIT #5345-CHARGED TWICE-CC & SMIP FEES 50.6406/30/2025 0.00

1463
Vendor Number

GANDY & STALEY OIL CO
Total Vendor Amount

3,619.85
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55761 07/18/2025 3,619.85

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
143983 06/30/202540' CONTAINER RENTAL-LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT-CC 144.7906/30/2025 0.00
228943 06/30/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 575.5206/30/2025 0.00
228944 06/30/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 245.7706/30/2025 0.00
229399 06/30/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 941.9206/30/2025 0.00
229486 06/30/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 409.6106/30/2025 0.00
87140-063025 06/30/2025FUEL - FIRE 1,302.2406/30/2025 0.00

2492
Vendor Number

GCOE - ADULT EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Total Vendor Amount

3,539.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55762 07/18/2025 3,539.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV25-00146 06/30/2025FY 23-24 PASS THROUGH LITERACY GRANT 3,539.0006/30/2025 0.00

1490
Vendor Number

GLENN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
Total Vendor Amount

6,649.09
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55763 07/18/2025 6,649.09

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-GGA-32 06/30/2025GGA FUNDING OBLIGATION - FY24-25 - APN 017-180-005 6,649.0906/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 3 of 9

1496
Vendor Number

GLENN MEDICAL CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

174.02
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55764 07/18/2025 174.02

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
071825GMC 06/30/2025ACCT #C0251583 -  DOT PHYSICAL ON 02-03-2025 174.0206/30/2025 0.00

1606
Vendor Number

JEREMY'S PEST STOMPERS
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55765 07/18/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
71259 07/14/2025JULY 2025 SERVICE - FIRE 45.0007/14/2025 0.00
742511 07/14/2025JULY 2025 SERVICE - CIVIC CENTER 55.0007/14/2025 0.00

1975
Vendor Number

JOSHUA REED
Total Vendor Amount

280.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55766 07/18/2025 280.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
071825JR 06/30/2025REIMBURSEMENT - DOT PHYSICAL - PW 30.0006/30/2025 0.00
BS071825JR 07/15/2025UPEC GENERAL UNIT MOU - FY 25/26 - BOOT STIPEND 250.0007/15/2025 0.00

1760
Vendor Number

MATSON & ISOM TECHNOLOGY
Total Vendor Amount

4,405.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55767 07/18/2025 4,405.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
99065 07/14/2025JULY 2025 IT SERVICE 4,405.0007/14/2025 0.00

1955
Vendor Number

MATTHEW RANDOLPH
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55768 07/18/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BS071825MR 07/15/2025UPEC GENERAL UNIT MOU - FY 25/26 - BOOT STIPEND 250.0007/15/2025 0.00

1775
Vendor Number

MICHAEL MINGS
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55769 07/18/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BS071825MM 07/15/2025UPEC GENERAL UNIT MOU - FY 25/26 - BOOT STIPEND 250.0007/15/2025 0.00

1778
Vendor Number

MIDAMERICA ADMIN & RETIRE
Total Vendor Amount

6,960.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55770 07/18/2025 6,960.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0303291 06/30/20251Q25 ADMIN/PLATFORM (ER) - CW 210.0006/30/2025 0.00
BAA1752534175060 07/15/20252025 HRA CONTRIBUTION - CW 6,750.0007/15/2025 0.00

1792
Vendor Number

MJB WELDING SUPPLY, INC
Total Vendor Amount

49.20
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55771 07/18/2025 49.20

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0001530956 06/30/2025ACETYLENE CYL RENT - SHOP SUPPLIES - PW 49.2006/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 4 of 9

2312
Vendor Number

NAPA AUTO PARTS
Total Vendor Amount

202.23
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55772 07/18/2025 202.23

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
709238 07/14/2025PURPLE POWER  - DEGREASER - FIRE 21.7307/14/2025 0.00
709289 07/16/2025HYDRALIC FLUID - JET TRUCK - SEWER 180.5007/16/2025 0.00

1822
Vendor Number

NATIONAL FIRE SYSTEMS, IN
Total Vendor Amount

412.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55773 07/18/2025 412.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
602975 07/14/20256 MONTH HOOD INSPECTION - FIRE 412.4807/14/2025 0.00

1916
Vendor Number

NATISA PFYL
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55774 07/18/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BS071825NP 07/16/2025BOOT STIPEND - FY 25/26 - PW 250.0007/16/2025 0.00

1829
Vendor Number

NCCSIF
Total Vendor Amount

208,648.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55775 07/18/2025 208,648.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3023 07/14/2025ANNUAL LIABILITY INVOICE FY2025-26 - CW & SEWER 197,444.0007/14/2025 0.00
3045 07/14/2025QUARTERLY W/C INVOICE FY2025-26 - CW & SEWER 11,204.7507/14/2025 0.00

1855
Vendor Number

NORTHNET LIBRARY SYSTEM
Total Vendor Amount

2,787.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55776 07/18/2025 2,787.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2328 07/14/2025FY2025-26 ANNUAL UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY PREPMT 2,126.0007/14/2025 0.00
2380 07/14/2025FY 25-26 NORTHNET LIBRARY SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP 661.0007/14/2025 0.00

2373
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

135.62
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55777 07/18/2025 135.62

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
422821459001 07/14/2025PAPER - OFFICE SUPPLIES - CW 135.6207/14/2025 0.00

1143
Vendor Number

PEDRO BOBADILLA
Total Vendor Amount

576.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55778 07/18/2025 576.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
071825PB 07/17/2025RECREATIONAL SERVICES 7-5-25 TO 7-18-25 - REC 576.9207/17/2025 0.00

2244
Vendor Number

PEDRO C VASQUEZ
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55779 07/18/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BS071825CV 07/15/2025UPEC GENERAL UNIT MOU - FY 25/26 - BOOT STIPEND 250.0007/15/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 5 of 9

1917
Vendor Number

PG & E
Total Vendor Amount

50.58
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55780 07/18/2025 50.58

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1773553795-7-07022025 06/30/2025SERVICE TO 7-2-25 50.5806/30/2025 0.00

2332
Vendor Number

PRENTICE LONG, PC
Total Vendor Amount

9,426.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55781 07/18/2025 9,426.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7679 06/30/2025SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 6-26-25 - CA 9,165.0006/30/2025 0.00
7680 06/30/2025N YOLO RECEIVERSHIP- SERVICES RENDERED 6-26-25-CA 261.0006/30/2025 0.00

2430
Vendor Number

RIA COLLABORATORIES INC
Total Vendor Amount

2,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55782 07/18/2025 2,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
071425RCI 06/30/2025VISION & GOAL SETTING PROCESS REFRESH - COUNCIL 2,200.0006/30/2025 0.00

2342
Vendor Number

ROBERT BURT CONSTRUCTION
Total Vendor Amount

33,834.97
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55783 07/18/2025 33,834.97

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
329 06/30/2025MOWING - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT - FIRE 7,203.6206/30/2025 0.00
330 06/30/2025MOWING - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT - FIRE 1,625.0006/30/2025 0.00
331 06/30/2025MOWING - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT - FIRE 975.0006/30/2025 0.00
332 06/30/2025MOWING - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT - FIRE 4,434.0006/30/2025 0.00
333 06/30/2025CLEAN UP & FIRE BREAK - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT-FIRE 18,472.3506/30/2025 0.00
334 06/30/2025CLEAN UP & MOWING - WEED ABATEMENT GRANT - FIRE 1,125.0006/30/2025 0.00

2041
Vendor Number

SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR
Total Vendor Amount

175.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55784 07/18/2025 175.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2863 07/15/2025CLASSIFIED AD/LIBRARY CLERK 19.2007/15/2025 0.00
2870 07/15/2025LEGAL AD-PHN PJT GPA2025-001-HAZARD MTGN PLAN 2025 156.4007/15/2025 0.00

2334
Vendor Number

STREAM IT NETWORKS LLC
Total Vendor Amount

85.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55785 07/18/2025 85.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-07000051 07/15/2025JULY 2025 INTERNET - PUBLIC WORKS 85.0007/15/2025 0.00

1439
Vendor Number

THE FIRST CHOICE COFFEE S
Total Vendor Amount

45.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55786 07/18/2025 45.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2158 07/15/2025JULY 2025 WATER FILTRATION - FIRE 45.0007/15/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 6 of 9

2207
Vendor Number

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,595.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55787 07/18/2025 1,595.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
025-518592 07/16/2025CODE ENF, USER INTERFACE & COMM DEV - CW 1,595.0007/16/2025 0.00

2484
Vendor Number

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
Total Vendor Amount

1,344.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55788 07/18/2025 1,344.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
063025FCP 06/30/2025FINANCE CHARGE PURCHASE - FIN 91.7406/30/2025 0.00
063025LF 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 LATE FEE 35.0006/30/2025 0.00
BETTENCOURT063025-01 06/30/2025LOWES - PORTABLE A/C-LIBRARY ROOF REPAIR 560.7906/30/2025 0.00
BROWN063025-01 06/30/2025SACRAMENTO VALLEY DIVISION MEETING FEE - CM 40.0006/30/2025 0.00
LOMBARD063025-01 06/30/2025AMAZON - FILTER-WATER DISPENSOR & ICE MACHINE-FIRE 62.9706/30/2025 0.00
LOMBARD063025-02 06/30/2025AMAZON - FILTER-WATER DISPENSOR & ICE MACHINE-FIRE 23.6606/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-01 06/30/2025AMAZON - NOTE PADS & MOUSE-OFFICE SUPPLIES-CW 42.7006/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-02 06/30/2025GLENN CO RECORDERS-COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT-CW 1.5006/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-03 06/30/2025GLENN CO RECORDER-COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT FEE-CW 0.0506/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-04 06/30/2025GLENN CO RECORDERS-COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT-CW 16.5006/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-05 06/30/2025GLENN CO RECORDER-COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT FEE-CW 0.5706/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-06 06/30/2025CITY CLERKS ASSOCIANTION-MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-CM 250.0006/30/2025 0.00
PRICE063025-07 06/30/2025CA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION-CITY LIBRARIAN JOB POSTING 219.0006/30/2025 0.00

2499
Vendor Number

US BANK CM-9690
Total Vendor Amount

2,800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55789 07/18/2025 2,800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7795664 07/18/2025TAXABLE PENSION OBLIGATION BOND SERIES 2021 2,800.0007/18/2025 0.00

2395
Vendor Number

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

42.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55790 07/18/2025 42.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
052225LF 06/30/2025MAY 2025 LATE FEE 11.9906/30/2025 0.00
062325LF 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 LATE FEE 30.7906/30/2025 0.00

2233
Vendor Number

US BANK ST. PAUL CM-9703
Total Vendor Amount

125.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55791 07/18/2025 125.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
14820050 06/30/2025BASE FEE 03-01-25 TO 05-31-25 -CW 125.0006/30/2025 0.00

2248
Vendor Number

VERIZON WIRELESS
Total Vendor Amount

403.12
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55792 07/18/2025 403.12

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6117034131 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 SERVICE 403.1206/30/2025 0.00

2433
Vendor Number

VESTIS
Total Vendor Amount

285.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55793 07/18/2025 285.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5066906684 07/17/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 137.2607/17/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 7 of 9

5066912265 07/17/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 148.2607/17/2025 0.00

2284
Vendor Number

WILLDAN
Total Vendor Amount

33,015.87
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55794 07/18/2025 33,015.87

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00630366 07/16/2025PROJECT MANAGEMENT - SYCAMORE PARK - CCLGP 33,015.8707/16/2025 0.00

2295
Vendor Number

WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

1,457.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55795 07/18/2025 1,457.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
126027 07/16/2025PVC SUPPLIES - FIRE 1.6207/16/2025 0.00
126102 07/16/2025HOSE ATTACHMENTS - FIRE 9.7807/16/2025 0.00
126104 07/16/2025SHOVELS - SMALL TOLLS - PUBLIC WORKS 45.6407/16/2025 0.00
126326 07/16/2025FILTER - ICE MACHINE - PUBLIC WORKS 40.7707/16/2025 0.00
126331 07/16/2025ADAPTER - ICE MACHINE - PUBLIC WORKS 7.1707/16/2025 0.00
126365 07/16/2025FIELD PAINT - SOFTBALL FIELD - PW 32.2707/16/2025 0.00
126375 07/16/2025SPRINKLER - 2030 PARK - PARKS 50.8707/16/2025 0.00
126391 07/16/2025PAINT & SUPPLIES - STREETS 62.0007/16/2025 0.00
126397 07/16/2025TOILET SEAT - LIBRARY 25.0007/16/2025 0.00
126618 07/18/2025SPRINKLERS & SUPPLIES - PARKS 608.8607/18/2025 0.00
126683 07/18/2025SPRINKLERS - JENSEN PARK - PARKS 152.6107/18/2025 0.00
126692 07/18/2025DEADBOLT, KEYS & LANYARD - BACK DOOR - LIBRARY 65.1407/18/2025 0.00
126716 07/18/2025SPRINKLERS - PARKS 356.0907/18/2025 0.00

2291
Vendor Number

WILLOWS CHRISTIAN CHURCH
Total Vendor Amount

500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55796 07/18/2025 500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
JUMPSTART25 07/16/2025JULY 2025 CLASSROOM USE - JUMPSTART - REC 500.0007/16/2025 0.00

2282
Vendor Number

WILLOWS HARDWARE, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

182.81
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55797 07/18/2025 182.81

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
323389 06/30/2025PUMP - SHOP SWAMP COOLER - PW 48.9306/30/2025 0.00
324367 06/30/2025MOWER PARTS & REPAIR - PARKS 43.0306/30/2025 0.00
324780 06/30/2025MOTOR & BAR OIL FOR CHAINSAW - PW 75.6506/30/2025 0.00
324781 06/30/2025CHAIN FOR POLE SAW - PW 13.0406/30/2025 0.00
360520 06/30/2025KEY FOR GARBAGE GUY - PW 2.1606/30/2025 0.00

2317
Vendor Number

WTCOX
Total Vendor Amount

202.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55798 07/18/2025 202.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3148868 07/16/2025MAGAZINE RENEWAL FY25/26  - LIBRARY 202.5407/16/2025 0.00

2329
Vendor Number

ZOLL MEDICAL CORP.
Total Vendor Amount

38,086.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55799 07/18/2025 38,086.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4228880 06/30/2025CALWATER CYBER GRANT DONATION- DEFIBRILLATOR-FIRE 38,086.8006/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 8 of 9

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.0051Check 487,376.61101Gen Chk
0.0051Packet Totals: 487,376.61101



Payment Register APPKT00463 - 7-18-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:17:27 PM Page 9 of 9

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-487,376.61999 CASH CLEARING
-487,376.61Packet Totals:



Page 1 of 47/15/2025 2:29:46 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Checks

Pay Period:  6/30/2025-7/13/2025

Employee Employee # Check Type Date Amount Number

Packet: PYPKT00458 - PAY PERIOD 6-30-25 TO 7-13-25 PAYDATE 7-18-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

470.51GAR04GARCIA, AARON  4102407/18/2025Regular
338.77RAN02RANDOLPH, CORA  4102507/18/2025Regular



Page 2 of 47/15/2025 2:29:46 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Direct Deposits

Pay Period:  6/30/2025-7/13/2025

Employee Date Amount NumberEmployee #

Packet: PYPKT00458 - PAY PERIOD 6-30-25 TO 7-13-25 PAYDATE 7-18-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

BROWN, MARTHA BRO01 152807/18/2025 3,915.78
PRICE, KARLEEN PRI01 152907/18/2025 1,744.73
HAZLETT, ROBIN HAZ01 153007/18/2025 1,261.39
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 153107/18/2025 150.00
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 153107/18/2025 2,398.53
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L RUS01 153207/18/2025 1,629.39
EHORN, CAITLIN A EHO02 153307/18/2025 1,623.82
GAMBOA, YADIRA GAM00 153407/18/2025 350.60
MEDRANO, ANJELICA MED001 153507/18/2025 388.27
MYERS, KEVIN M MYE00 153607/18/2025 421.39
BABER, JANA BAB00 153707/18/2025 778.10
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN BOB01 153807/18/2025 301.12
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN BOB02 153907/18/2025 455.45
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN HOB01 154007/18/2025 331.24
PUENTE, ANTHONY PUE00 154107/18/2025 466.74
ENOS, KYLE ENO00 154207/18/2025 4,604.77
FUENTES, JAIME FUE01 154307/18/2025 4,754.46
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH LOM00 154407/18/2025 5,249.76
LOPEZ, MATTHEW LOP03 154507/18/2025 337.44
MINGS, MICHAEL E MIN00 154607/18/2025 1,379.51
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW RAN01 154707/18/2025 1,395.88
REED, JOSHUA REE00 154807/18/2025 1,341.10
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR VAS01 154907/18/2025 1,953.63
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH BET01 155007/18/2025 3,497.95
MONCK, NATHANIAL T MON00 155107/18/2025 3,114.03
PFYL, NATISA N PFY00 155207/18/2025 1,781.97



Page 3 of 47/15/2025 2:29:46 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Employee Pay Summary

Pay Period:  6/30/2025-7/13/2025

Packet: PYPKT00458 - PAY PERIOD 6-30-25 TO 7-13-25 PAYDATE 7-18-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Employee Employee # Payment Date EarningsNumber Taxes NetDeductions
BABER, JANA 144.90 778.10923.00 0.00BAB00 153707/18/2025
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH 888.19 3,497.954,808.00 421.86BET01 155007/18/2025
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN 43.68 455.45499.13 0.00BOB02 153907/18/2025
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN 28.88 301.12330.00 0.00BOB01 153807/18/2025
BROWN, MARTHA 1,689.34 3,915.786,513.58 908.46BRO01 152807/18/2025
EHORN, CAITLIN A 425.52 1,623.822,225.37 176.03EHO02 153307/18/2025
ENOS, KYLE 1,272.40 4,604.776,414.05 536.88ENO00 154207/18/2025
FUENTES, JAIME 909.28 4,754.466,044.73 380.99FUE01 154307/18/2025
GAMBOA, YADIRA 45.40 350.60396.00 0.00GAM00 153407/18/2025
GARCIA, AARON 45.12 470.51515.63 0.00GAR04 4102407/18/2025
HAZLETT, ROBIN 135.79 1,261.391,997.60 600.42HAZ01 153007/18/2025
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN 31.76 331.24363.00 0.00HOB01 154007/18/2025
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH 1,740.87 5,249.767,789.49 798.86LOM00 154407/18/2025
LOPEZ, MATTHEW 32.36 337.44369.80 0.00LOP03 154507/18/2025
MEDRANO, ANJELICA 37.23 388.27425.50 0.00MED001 153507/18/2025
MINGS, MICHAEL E 351.60 1,379.512,036.00 304.89MIN00 154607/18/2025
MONCK, NATHANIAL T 914.08 3,114.034,776.80 748.69MON00 155107/18/2025
MOORE, JOANNE 1,214.50 2,548.534,759.07 996.04MOO01 153107/18/2025
MYERS, KEVIN M 46.61 421.39468.00 0.00MYE00 153607/18/2025
PFYL, NATISA N 588.61 1,781.973,239.23 868.65PFY00 155207/18/2025
PRICE, KARLEEN 445.82 1,744.732,447.53 256.98PRI01 152907/18/2025
PUENTE, ANTHONY 44.76 466.74511.50 0.00PUE00 154107/18/2025
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW 342.41 1,395.881,937.60 199.31RAN01 154707/18/2025
RANDOLPH, CORA 32.48 338.77371.25 0.00RAN02 4102507/18/2025
REED, JOSHUA 187.14 1,341.101,937.60 409.36REE00 154807/18/2025
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L 357.68 1,629.392,406.92 419.85RUS01 153207/18/2025
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR 439.81 1,953.632,802.84 409.40VAS01 154907/18/2025

46,436.3367,309.22Totals: 12,436.228,436.67



Page 4 of 47/15/2025 2:29:46 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Report Summary

Pay Period:  6/30/2025-7/13/2025

Packet: PYPKT00458 - PAY PERIOD 6-30-25 TO 7-13-25 PAYDATE 7-18-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Type
2

Count

0
809.28

0.00
Regular Checks
Manual Checks

0 0.00
0 0.00

Amount

26 45,627.05
Total 28 46,436.33

Reversals
Voided Checks
Direct Deposits



8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 1 of 8

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

-

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

Vendor Number
**Void**

Total Vendor Amount
0.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
**Void Check 55809 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55814 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55815 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55816 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55817 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55830 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55831 08/01/2025 0.00

**Void Check 55832 08/01/2025 0.00

1004
Vendor Number

3CORE
Total Vendor Amount

1,250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55804 08/01/2025 1,250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1894 06/30/2025RUMIANO LOAN PAYOFF & DOCUMENTS-FINAL BILLING 1,250.0006/30/2025 0.00

1008
Vendor Number

A.T.& T.
Total Vendor Amount

1,176.86
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55805 08/01/2025 1,176.86

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000023794809 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061606 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 77.8407/28/2025 0.00
000023794812 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061610 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 263.1207/28/2025 0.00
000023794814 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061615 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 162.9307/28/2025 0.00
000023794815 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061616 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 291.6507/28/2025 0.00
000023794816 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061617 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 31.5807/28/2025 0.00
000023794817 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061620 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 227.0607/28/2025 0.00
000023794818 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061621 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 30.0207/28/2025 0.00
000023794819 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061623 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 62.6407/28/2025 0.00
000023794820 07/28/2025BAN - 9391061624 - 06-19-25 TO 07-18-25 SERVICE 30.0207/28/2025 0.00

1068
Vendor Number

ANDY HEATH FINANCIAL SERV
Total Vendor Amount

6,352.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55806 08/01/2025 6,352.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-06 07/28/2025FINANCIAL CONSULTING 7-7-25 TO 7-27-25 6,352.5007/28/2025 0.00

1193
Vendor Number

CALIFORNIA BUILDING STAND
Total Vendor Amount

69.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55807 08/01/2025 69.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
063025BSASRF 06/30/2025APRIL - JUNE 2025 BSASRF FEES - BUILD 69.3006/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 2 of 8

1172
Vendor Number

CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

5,284.65
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55808 08/01/2025 5,284.65

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8491677777-071025 07/28/2025SERVICE TO 7-10-25 5,284.6507/28/2025 0.00

2493
Vendor Number

CAL-LINE  EQUIPMENT COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

67,884.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55810 08/01/2025 67,884.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
04319642 06/30/2025WA GRANT-5GG21238-STUMP GRINDER - MODEL-SG 40 28,030.5306/30/2025 0.00
04369271 06/30/2025WA GRANT-5GG21238-HANDFED CHIPPERS-MODEL-12XC 39,853.9706/30/2025 0.00

1243
Vendor Number

CITY OF ORLAND
Total Vendor Amount

278.85
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55811 08/01/2025 278.85

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV00146 07/28/2025ENGINE T-4 MAINTENANCE - FIRE 278.8507/28/2025 0.00

1252
Vendor Number

CLEARWAY ENERGY LLC
Total Vendor Amount

15,782.57
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55812 08/01/2025 15,782.57

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1631888 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 SOLAR SEWER 15,782.5706/30/2025 0.00

1255
Vendor Number

COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERI
Total Vendor Amount

59,682.87
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55813 08/01/2025 59,682.87

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
61905 06/30/2025CITY ENGINEERING FY 24-25 9,740.0006/30/2025 0.00
61906 06/30/2025LIBRARY EMERGENCY PROJECT 2,430.0006/30/2025 0.00
62012 06/30/2025725283 - FY 24 SEWER REHABILITATION 7,975.5006/30/2025 0.00
62014 06/30/2025725024 - ENCROACHMENT PERMITS 3,622.5006/30/2025 0.00
62015 06/30/202572-4441-201 N LASSEN ST - PV SOLAR FOR CIVIC CNTR 1,506.2506/30/2025 0.00
62016 06/30/2025725281 - NVIH LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 275.0006/30/2025 0.00
62017 06/30/2025725374 - LLAD FY 2025-26 1,337.5006/30/2025 0.00
62018 06/30/202572-4441-470 N AIRPORT-PERMIT #5386-FIRE ALARM MOD 1,095.0006/30/2025 0.00
62019 06/30/202572-4441 - 445 S BUTTE ST - PERMIT #5387 - PV SOLAR 697.5006/30/2025 0.00
62020 06/30/202572-4441-470 N AIRPORT-PERMIT #5393-ATM DRIVE THRU 2,380.0606/30/2025 0.00
62021 06/30/2025LIFT STATION REHAB CM 1,657.5006/30/2025 0.00
62054 06/30/202572-4441-470 AIRPORT RD-PERMIT #5339-WALMART SIGN 472.5006/30/2025 0.00
62055 06/30/2025JENSEN PARK PATHWAY CM 102.5006/30/2025 0.00
62056 06/30/2025725158 - SYCAMORE PARK CCLGP FUNDED PROJECT 300.0006/30/2025 0.00
62057 06/30/202572-4441-700 N LASSEN ST-PERMIT #5396 - SOLAR & BAT 510.0006/30/2025 0.00
62058 06/30/2025CIVIC CENTER ADA UPGRADES CM 563.7506/30/2025 0.00
62059 06/30/202572-4441-540 JEFFERSON-PERMIT #5403-SOLAR & BAT 510.0006/30/2025 0.00
62102 06/30/202572-4441 - BUILDING DEPT SERVICES FY 24-25 968.7506/30/2025 0.00
62195 06/30/202572-4441-201 N LASSEN-PERMIT #5388-CIVIC CNTR SOLAR 1,545.0006/30/2025 0.00
62196 06/30/202572-4441-470 AIRPORT-PERMIT #5235-WALMART REMODEL 1,945.0006/30/2025 0.00
62197 06/30/2025725374 - LLAD FY 2025-26 1,101.2506/30/2025 0.00
62198 06/30/202572-4441-470 AIRPORT-PERMIT #5393-ATM DRIVE THRU 1,627.5006/30/2025 0.00
62199 06/30/2025LIFT STATION REHAB - SEWER 1,387.5006/30/2025 0.00
62200 06/30/2025CIVIC CENTER ADA UPGRADES CM 358.7506/30/2025 0.00
62201 06/30/202572-5425 HOTEL EXPANSION - 457 N HUMBOLDT 110.0006/30/2025 0.00
62202 06/30/202572-4441-229 N SHASTA ST -PERMIT #5401 -SOLAR & BAT 510.0006/30/2025 0.00
62203 06/30/202572-4441- 1280 BRENNAN PL- PERMIT #5402-SOLAR & BAT 510.0006/30/2025 0.00
62204 06/30/2025SEWER RATES FOR FY 25-26 218.7506/30/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 3 of 8

62205 06/30/2025725158 SYCAMORE PARK CCLGP FUNDED PROJECT 475.0006/30/2025 0.00
62206 06/30/202572-4441-1600 HWY 99-PERMIT #5405 COMM GROUND SOLAR 2,076.6006/30/2025 0.00
62207 06/30/202572-4441-861 BRENNAN LS-PERMIT #5408-SOLAR & BAT 510.0006/30/2025 0.00
62208 06/30/2025457 N HUMBOLDT 60.0006/30/2025 0.00
62209 06/30/2025725283 - FY 24 SEWER REHAB 3,033.2106/30/2025 0.00
62210 06/30/2025CITY ENGINEERING FY 24-25 4,055.0006/30/2025 0.00
62259 06/30/2025LIBRARY EMERGENCY PROJECT 1,462.5006/30/2025 0.00
62282 06/30/2025725024 - ENCROACHMENT PERMITS 2,552.5006/30/2025 0.00

1261
Vendor Number

COMCAST CABLE
Total Vendor Amount

153.16
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55818 08/01/2025 153.16

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8155600290116196-041425 07/28/2025SERVICES 7-19-25 TO 8-18-25 - FIRE 153.1607/28/2025 0.00

1275
Vendor Number

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

518.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55819 08/01/2025 518.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000C507151 07/28/2025AUGUST 2025 MOM'S SOFTWARE - E,S & A CHARGES 518.9607/28/2025 0.00

2390
Vendor Number

CULLIGAN QUENCH USA, INC
Total Vendor Amount

561.62
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55820 08/01/2025 561.62

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV09359988 07/30/2025DISPENSERS & WATER SERVICE JULY-AUGUST 2025 - CW 561.6207/30/2025 0.00

1334
Vendor Number

DEPT. OF CONSERVATION
Total Vendor Amount

10.19
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55821 08/01/2025 10.19

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
063025SMIF 06/30/2025APRIL - JUNE 2025 - SMIF FEES - ENG 10.1906/30/2025 0.00

1467
Vendor Number

GAYNOR TELESYSTEMS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

1,943.51
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55822 08/01/2025 1,943.51

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
46350 07/30/2025ELEVATE CLOUD DEPOSIT BILLING-TELEPHONE SYSTEM-CW 1,943.5107/30/2025 0.00

1499
Vendor Number

GLENN COUNTY TAX COLLECTO
Total Vendor Amount

415.04
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55823 08/01/2025 415.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
ASMT860-000-129-000-2526 07/28/2025139 N LASSEN ST - TAX PAYMENT - FY 25-26 116.4607/28/2025 0.00
ASTM860-000-128-000-2526 07/28/2025145 N LASSEN ST - TAX PAYMENT - FY 25-26 298.5807/28/2025 0.00

2431
Vendor Number

JANA BABER
Total Vendor Amount

412.59
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55824 08/01/2025 412.59

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
080125JB 07/28/2025REIMBURSEMENT-JUMPSTART-CRAFTS, SNACK-SUPPLIES-REC 412.5907/28/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 4 of 8

1680
Vendor Number

LANNIE'S SEPTIC TANK SERV
Total Vendor Amount

146.81
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55825 08/01/2025 146.81

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
27096 07/28/2025PORTABLE TOILET RENT & SERVICE - REC 146.8107/28/2025 0.00

2501
Vendor Number

MEAGAN BURT
Total Vendor Amount

181.74
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55826 08/01/2025 181.74

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
080125MB 07/28/2025REIMBURSEMENT-JUMPSTART 2025 - SNACKS & CRAFTS-REC 181.7407/28/2025 0.00

1770
Vendor Number

MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

361.53
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55827 08/01/2025 361.53

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
R079811 07/28/2025SUPPLIES - FIRE 97.4107/28/2025 0.00
R080310 07/28/2025JANITORIAL SUPPLIES - PW 264.1207/28/2025 0.00

1143
Vendor Number

PEDRO BOBADILLA
Total Vendor Amount

576.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55828 08/01/2025 576.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
080125PB 07/28/2025RECREATIONAL SERVICES 7-19-25 TO 8-1-25 576.9207/28/2025 0.00

1917
Vendor Number

PG & E
Total Vendor Amount

19,052.47
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55829 08/01/2025 19,052.47

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0939281537-0-07162025 07/28/2025SERVICE TO 7-16-25 19,052.4707/28/2025 0.00

2502
Vendor Number

PIONEER COMMUNITY ENERGY
Total Vendor Amount

1,389.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55833 08/01/2025 1,389.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
PINR070225-13 06/30/2025ASSESS FEASIBILITY FOR FUTURE PARTICIPATION - CW 1,389.2506/30/2025 0.00

1978
Vendor Number

REGIONAL GOVERNMENT SERVI
Total Vendor Amount

543.45
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55834 08/01/2025 543.45

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
18886 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 HR SERVICES - FIN 543.4506/30/2025 0.00

2041
Vendor Number

SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR
Total Vendor Amount

165.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55835 08/01/2025 165.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2877 07/28/2025LEAGL AD-CUP #25-02 SHARKEY & CUP #25-01 WRIGHT 110.4007/28/2025 0.00
2879 07/28/2025LEGAL AD - PHN-PROTEST WEED ABATEMENT-WAG-FIRE 55.2007/28/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 5 of 8

2044
Vendor Number

SAFETY TIRE SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

285.19
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55836 08/01/2025 285.19

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
65802 07/28/2025MAINTENANCE - MOWER - JOHN DEERE 1600 - PW 285.1907/28/2025 0.00

2334
Vendor Number

STREAM IT NETWORKS LLC
Total Vendor Amount

85.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55837 08/01/2025 85.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-08000060 08/01/2025AUGUST 2025 INTERNET - PUBLIC WORKS 85.0008/01/2025 0.00

2132
Vendor Number

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

875.67
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55838 08/01/2025 875.67

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5487105-0001-07242025 07/28/2025JULY 2025 INSURANCE - GAP - PW & FIRE 875.6707/28/2025 0.00

2385
Vendor Number

SUNRUN INSTALLATIONS SERVICES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

450.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55839 08/01/2025 450.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
080125SR 07/29/2025REFUND - CANCELLED PERMIT #5257 - 250 S PLUMAS ST 450.0007/29/2025 0.00

2447
Vendor Number

TOP NOTCH COMMERCIAL CLEANING
Total Vendor Amount

1,375.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55840 08/01/2025 1,375.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11681 07/28/2025JULY 2025 JANITORIAL SERVICES - CIVIC CENTER 1,375.0007/28/2025 0.00

2207
Vendor Number

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

2,243.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55841 08/01/2025 2,243.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
025-518773 07/31/2025UTILITY BILLING & ACCESS SUBCRIPTION-PRORATED 1,445.5007/31/2025 0.00
025-520882 07/28/2025CONFIGURE CODE ENFORCEMENT - CW 797.5007/28/2025 0.00

2217
Vendor Number

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
Total Vendor Amount

611.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55842 08/01/2025 611.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025132720 07/29/2025MEMBERSHIP DUES - PW 611.2507/29/2025 0.00

2395
Vendor Number

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS
Total Vendor Amount

1,124.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55843 08/01/2025 1,124.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
072225LP 07/28/2025JULY 2025 LATE PAYMENT FEE 2.7207/28/2025 0.00
FUENTES032425-01 06/30/2025MAR VAL - CA-OES-XGL 2500072 - FIRE 272.2906/30/2025 0.00
HOOVER082225-01 07/28/2025ZOOM.COM SUBSCRIPTION FY 25-26 - CW 849.9007/28/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 6 of 8

2433
Vendor Number

VESTIS
Total Vendor Amount

277.52
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55844 08/01/2025 277.52

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5066917659 07/29/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 137.2607/29/2025 0.00
5066923006 07/30/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 140.2607/30/2025 0.00

2260
Vendor Number

WALMART COMMUNITY - CREDIT CARD
Total Vendor Amount

452.86
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55845 08/01/2025 452.86

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
604234-1663929304 07/28/2025SUPPLIES - FIRE 452.8607/28/2025 0.00

2295
Vendor Number

WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

690.33
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55846 08/01/2025 690.33

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
126724 07/28/2025PAINTERS TAPE - SUPPLIES - FIRE 17.3807/28/2025 0.00
126838 07/28/2025SOLENOID - JENSEN SPRINKLERS - PW 14.1307/28/2025 0.00
126912 07/28/2025FIELD PAINT - SOFTBALL - PW 43.0207/28/2025 0.00
126918 07/29/2025RESPIRATOR - SAFETY - PW 19.5607/29/2025 0.00
126933 07/28/2025SUPPLIES - SOFTBALL FIELD - PW 23.9007/28/2025 0.00
126971 07/28/2025SUPPLIES - SYCAMORE VALVES - PARKS 441.8707/28/2025 0.00
126985 07/28/2025PIPE CUTTER - SMALL TOOLS - PW 14.1307/28/2025 0.00
127002 07/28/2025FAUCET - BREAKROOM SINK - PW 86.9907/28/2025 0.00
127233 07/31/2025NO SPILL GAS CAN - SEWER 29.3507/31/2025 0.00

2301
Vendor Number

WILLOWS RURAL FIRE PROTEC
Total Vendor Amount

25,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55847 08/01/2025 25,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-1 WA 07/28/20252025 HAZARDOUS FUELS REDUCTION RX BURN-WAG-FIRE 25,000.0007/28/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 7 of 8

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.001Voided **Void Check 0.000Gen Chk
0.0022Check 144,877.2134Gen Chk
0.007Voided **Void Check 0.000Gen Chk
0.0014Check 72,788.4661Gen Chk
0.0044Packet Totals: 217,665.6795



Payment Register APPKT00471 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25

8/25/2025 2:20:27 PM Page 8 of 8

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-217,665.67999 CASH CLEARING
-217,665.67Packet Totals:



8/25/2025 2:21:09 PM Page 1 of 3

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00473 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25 2

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

2311
Vendor Number

WILLOWS VOLUNTEER FIRE
Total Vendor Amount

25,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55848 08/01/2025 25,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-1 WA 08/01/20252025 HAZARDOUS FUELS REDUCTION RX BURN-WAG-FIRE 25,000.0008/01/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00473 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25 2

8/25/2025 2:21:09 PM Page 2 of 3

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.001Check 25,000.001Gen Chk
0.001Packet Totals: 25,000.001



Payment Register APPKT00473 - CHECK RUN 8-1-25 2

8/25/2025 2:21:09 PM Page 3 of 3

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-25,000.00999 CASH CLEARING
-25,000.00Packet Totals:



Page 1 of 47/29/2025 1:49:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Checks

Pay Period:  7/14/2025-7/27/2025

Employee Employee # Check Type Date Amount Number

Packet: PYPKT00462 - PAY PERIOD 7-14-25 TO 7-27-25 PAYDATE 8-1-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

570.49GAR04GARCIA, AARON  4102608/01/2025Regular
540.32RAN02RANDOLPH, CORA  4102708/01/2025Regular



Page 2 of 47/29/2025 1:49:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Direct Deposits

Pay Period:  7/14/2025-7/27/2025

Employee Date Amount NumberEmployee #

Packet: PYPKT00462 - PAY PERIOD 7-14-25 TO 7-27-25 PAYDATE 8-1-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

BUSBY, MATTHEW BUS01 155308/01/2025 228.12
HANSEN, GARY L HAN02 155408/01/2025 228.12
PRIDE, LORRI A PRI00 155508/01/2025 228.12
THOMAS, RICHARD THO00 155608/01/2025 228.12
BROWN, MARTHA BRO01 155708/01/2025 3,915.71
PRICE, KARLEEN PRI01 155808/01/2025 1,744.73
HAZLETT, ROBIN HAZ01 155908/01/2025 1,297.89
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 156008/01/2025 2,475.91
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 156008/01/2025 150.00
BROTT, SHERRY BRO02 156108/01/2025 45.62
CORUM, RAYMOND COR02 156208/01/2025 45.62
NYGARD, ROBYN NYG00 156308/01/2025 45.62
OCAMPO, CRISTINA OCA00 156408/01/2025 45.62
VALENCIA, LLANIRA VAL01 156508/01/2025 45.62
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L RUS01 156608/01/2025 1,660.99
GAMBOA, YADIRA GAM00 156708/01/2025 409.09
MEDRANO, ANJELICA MED001 156808/01/2025 573.96
MYERS, KEVIN M MYE00 156908/01/2025 421.39
BABER, JANA BAB00 157008/01/2025 475.70
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN BOB01 157108/01/2025 361.35
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN BOB02 157208/01/2025 485.57
BURT, MEAGAN BUR01 157308/01/2025 791.17
COLOMBO , KAREN COL01 157408/01/2025 106.76
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN HOB01 157508/01/2025 653.86
PUENTE, ANTHONY PUE00 157608/01/2025 670.19
ENOS, KYLE ENO00 157708/01/2025 2,081.86
FUENTES, JAIME FUE01 157808/01/2025 3,540.62
HUTSON, EVAN C HUT01 157908/01/2025 228.12
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH LOM00 158008/01/2025 3,332.22
LOPEZ, MATTHEW LOP03 158108/01/2025 266.81
PETERICH, JOHN PET01 158208/01/2025 395.73
MINGS, MICHAEL E MIN00 158308/01/2025 1,761.27
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW RAN01 158408/01/2025 1,424.94
REED, JOSHUA REE00 158508/01/2025 1,764.58
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR VAS01 158608/01/2025 1,641.21
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH BET01 158708/01/2025 3,564.08
MONCK, NATHANIAL T MON00 158808/01/2025 14,853.83
PFYL, NATISA N PFY00 158908/01/2025 1,829.40



Page 3 of 47/29/2025 1:49:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Employee Pay Summary

Pay Period:  7/14/2025-7/27/2025

Packet: PYPKT00462 - PAY PERIOD 7-14-25 TO 7-27-25 PAYDATE 8-1-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Employee Employee # Payment Date EarningsNumber Taxes NetDeductions
BABER, JANA 57.30 475.70533.00 0.00BAB00 157008/01/2025
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH 914.05 3,564.084,908.00 429.87BET01 158708/01/2025
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN 46.56 485.57532.13 0.00BOB02 157208/01/2025
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN 34.65 361.35396.00 0.00BOB01 157108/01/2025
BROTT, SHERRY 4.38 45.6250.00 0.00BRO02 156108/01/2025
BROWN, MARTHA 1,689.29 3,915.716,513.46 908.46BRO01 155708/01/2025
BURT, MEAGAN 79.83 791.17871.00 0.00BUR01 157308/01/2025
BUSBY, MATTHEW 21.88 228.12250.00 0.00BUS01 155308/01/2025
COLOMBO , KAREN 10.24 106.76117.00 0.00COL01 157408/01/2025
CORUM, RAYMOND 4.38 45.6250.00 0.00COR02 156208/01/2025
ENOS, KYLE 67.78 2,081.862,686.52 536.88ENO00 157708/01/2025
FUENTES, JAIME 584.55 3,540.624,506.16 380.99FUE01 157808/01/2025
GAMBOA, YADIRA 58.91 409.09468.00 0.00GAM00 156708/01/2025
GARCIA, AARON 60.64 570.49631.13 0.00GAR04 4102608/01/2025
HANSEN, GARY L 21.88 228.12250.00 0.00HAN02 155408/01/2025
HAZLETT, ROBIN 139.29 1,297.892,037.60 600.42HAZ01 155908/01/2025
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN 88.64 653.86742.50 0.00HOB01 157508/01/2025
HUTSON, EVAN C 21.88 228.12250.00 0.00HUT01 157908/01/2025
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH 897.38 3,332.224,997.01 767.41LOM00 158008/01/2025
LOPEZ, MATTHEW 25.59 266.81292.40 0.00LOP03 158108/01/2025
MEDRANO, ANJELICA 55.04 573.96629.00 0.00MED001 156808/01/2025
MINGS, MICHAEL E 544.29 1,761.272,610.45 304.89MIN00 158308/01/2025
MONCK, NATHANIAL T 3,162.63 14,853.8318,765.16 748.70MON00 158808/01/2025
MOORE, JOANNE 1,269.37 2,625.914,899.07 1,003.79MOO01 156008/01/2025
MYERS, KEVIN M 46.61 421.39468.00 0.00MYE00 156908/01/2025
NYGARD, ROBYN 4.38 45.6250.00 0.00NYG00 156308/01/2025
OCAMPO, CRISTINA 4.38 45.6250.00 0.00OCA00 156408/01/2025
PETERICH, JOHN 37.95 395.73433.68 0.00PET01 158208/01/2025
PFYL, NATISA N 620.11 1,829.403,321.54 872.03PFY00 158908/01/2025
PRICE, KARLEEN 445.82 1,744.732,447.54 256.99PRI01 155808/01/2025
PRIDE, LORRI A 21.88 228.12250.00 0.00PRI00 155508/01/2025
PUENTE, ANTHONY 92.94 670.19763.13 0.00PUE00 157608/01/2025
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW 353.35 1,424.941,977.60 199.31RAN01 158408/01/2025
RANDOLPH, CORA 53.68 540.32594.00 0.00RAN02 4102708/01/2025
REED, JOSHUA 239.62 1,764.582,413.56 409.36REE00 158508/01/2025
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L 366.06 1,660.992,446.91 419.86RUS01 156608/01/2025
THOMAS, RICHARD 21.88 228.12250.00 0.00THO00 155608/01/2025
VALENCIA, LLANIRA 4.38 45.6250.00 0.00VAL01 156508/01/2025
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR 322.79 1,641.212,373.40 409.40VAS01 158608/01/2025

55,130.3375,874.95Totals: 12,496.268,248.36



Page 4 of 47/29/2025 1:49:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Report Summary

Pay Period:  7/14/2025-7/27/2025

Packet: PYPKT00462 - PAY PERIOD 7-14-25 TO 7-27-25 PAYDATE 8-1-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Type
2

Count

0
1,110.81

0.00
Regular Checks
Manual Checks

0 0.00
0 0.00

Amount

38 54,019.52
Total 40 55,130.33

Reversals
Voided Checks
Direct Deposits



8/25/2025 2:23:18 PM Page 1 of 4

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00476 - MONTHLY VENDORS PAY DATE 8-1-25 & 8-15-25

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

1029
Vendor Number

AFLAC- FLEX ONE
Total Vendor Amount

998.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55849 08/13/2025 998.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001325 08/31/2025AFLAC DENTAL 140.8908/01/2025 0.00
INV0001326 08/31/2025AFLAC CANCER 103.3308/01/2025 0.00
INV0001327 08/01/2025AFLAC ACCIDENT 143.8708/01/2025 0.00
INV0001328 08/31/2025AFLAC STD 48.6208/01/2025 0.00
INV0001330 08/31/2025AFLAC EVENT/CRITICAL 21.6608/01/2025 0.00
INV0001331 08/31/2025AFLAC HOSPITAL 26.8208/01/2025 0.00
INV0001332 08/31/2025AFLAC VISION 14.2008/01/2025 0.00
INV0001350 08/31/2025AFLAC DENTAL 140.8908/15/2025 0.00
INV0001351 08/31/2025AFLAC CANCER 103.3308/15/2025 0.00
INV0001352 08/15/2025AFLAC ACCIDENT 143.8708/15/2025 0.00
INV0001353 08/31/2025AFLAC STD 48.6208/15/2025 0.00
INV0001355 08/31/2025AFLAC EVENT/CRITICAL 21.6608/15/2025 0.00
INV0001356 08/31/2025AFLAC HOSPITAL 26.8208/15/2025 0.00
INV0001357 08/31/2025AFLAC VISION 14.2008/15/2025 0.00

1194
Vendor Number

CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSE
Total Vendor Amount

162.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55850 08/13/2025 162.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001358 08/15/2025CHILD SUPPORT 162.9208/15/2025 0.00

1650
Vendor Number

FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

20,720.24
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55851 08/13/2025 20,720.24

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
AUGUST2025 08/13/2025ROBINETTE/MISTROI RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 316.0008/13/2025 0.00
INV0001337 08/31/2025MEDICAL 5,101.8508/01/2025 0.00
INV0001338 08/31/2025MEDICAL 5,100.3108/01/2025 0.00
INV0001362 08/31/2025MEDICAL 5,101.8108/15/2025 0.00
INV0001363 08/31/2025MEDICAL 5,100.2708/15/2025 0.00

1551
Vendor Number

HUMANA DENTAL/VISION
Total Vendor Amount

1,433.04
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55852 08/13/2025 1,433.04

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001334 08/31/2025DENTAL 287.4208/01/2025 0.00
INV0001335 08/31/2025DENTAL 312.8208/01/2025 0.00
INV0001336 08/31/2025DENTAL 42.7708/01/2025 0.00
INV0001340 08/31/2025VISION 37.4608/01/2025 0.00
INV0001341 08/31/2025VISION 29.6608/01/2025 0.00
INV0001342 08/31/2025VISION 6.4408/01/2025 0.00
INV0001359 08/31/2025DENTAL 287.3908/15/2025 0.00
INV0001360 08/31/2025DENTAL 312.7508/15/2025 0.00
INV0001361 08/31/2025DENTAL 42.7708/15/2025 0.00
INV0001365 08/31/2025VISION 37.4608/15/2025 0.00
INV0001366 08/31/2025VISION 29.6608/15/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00476 - MONTHLY VENDORS PAY DATE 8-1-25 & 8-15-25

8/25/2025 2:23:18 PM Page 2 of 4

INV0001367 08/31/2025VISION 6.4408/15/2025 0.00

2223
Vendor Number

UNITED PUBLIC EMPLOYEES A
Total Vendor Amount

190.16
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55853 08/13/2025 190.16

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001364 08/31/2025PUBLIC SAFETY DUES 190.1608/15/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00476 - MONTHLY VENDORS PAY DATE 8-1-25 & 8-15-25

8/25/2025 2:23:18 PM Page 3 of 4

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.005Check 23,505.1433Gen Chk
0.005Packet Totals: 23,505.1433



Payment Register APPKT00476 - MONTHLY VENDORS PAY DATE 8-1-25 & 8-15-25

8/25/2025 2:23:18 PM Page 4 of 4

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-23,505.14999 CASH CLEARING
-23,505.14Packet Totals:



8/25/2025 2:22:27 PM Page 1 of 3

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00475 - PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

1028
Vendor Number

AFLAC WAGE WORKS
Total Vendor Amount

142.31
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Bank Draft DFT0000506 08/15/2025 142.31

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001354 08/15/2025AFLAC DEPENDENT CARE 142.3108/15/2025 0.00

1200
Vendor Number

CALPERS
Total Vendor Amount

9,748.49
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Bank Draft DFT0000507 08/15/2025 9,748.49

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001368 08/15/2025CALPERS RETIREMENT-EE/ER 9,748.4908/15/2025 0.00

1389
Vendor Number

EMPLOYMENT DEV. DEPT.
Total Vendor Amount

2,406.31
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Bank Draft DFT0000509 08/15/2025 624.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001370 08/15/2025SDI 624.7508/15/2025 0.00

Bank Draft DFT0000510 08/15/2025 1,781.56
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001371 08/15/2025STATE INCOME TAX 1,781.5608/15/2025 0.00

1824
Vendor Number

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOL
Total Vendor Amount

1,382.85
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Bank Draft DFT0000508 08/15/2025 1,382.85

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001369 08/15/2025USCM DEF. COMP-EE/ER 1,382.8508/15/2025 0.00

2214
Vendor Number

UMPQUA BANK - MYTAXPAYER
Total Vendor Amount

12,064.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Bank Draft DFT0000511 08/15/2025 12,064.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV0001372 08/15/2025FED/SS/MEDICARE 12,064.0008/15/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00475 - PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25

8/25/2025 2:22:27 PM Page 2 of 3

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.006Manual Bank Draft 25,743.966Gen Chk
0.006Packet Totals: 25,743.966



Payment Register APPKT00475 - PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25

8/25/2025 2:22:27 PM Page 3 of 3

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-25,743.96999 CASH CLEARING
-25,743.96Packet Totals:



8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 1 of 8

Payment Register
City of Willows APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

-

Bank: Gen Chk - General Checking

Vendor Number
**Void**

Total Vendor Amount
0.00

Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
**Void Check 55886 08/14/2025 0.00

1014
Vendor Number

ACCESS
Total Vendor Amount

93.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55854 08/14/2025 93.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11728412 08/11/2025AUGUST 2025 SHREDDING - CW 93.8008/11/2025 0.00

2496
Vendor Number

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

258.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55855 08/14/2025 258.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
3205679 08/13/2025INLAND MARINE INSURANCE - LIMITED CHANGE 25-26 258.0008/13/2025 0.00

2504
Vendor Number

BILLSON CONSTRUCTION CO INC
Total Vendor Amount

9,220.90
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55856 08/14/2025 9,220.90

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6153 08/14/2025LIBRARY ADA DOOR UPGRADE - MOBILIZATION 9,220.9008/14/2025 0.00

2493
Vendor Number

CAL-LINE  EQUIPMENT COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

430.07
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55857 08/14/2025 430.07

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
04320339 08/11/2025STUMP GRINDER - L13234 - BELTS, & PARTS - PW 430.0708/11/2025 0.00

1219
Vendor Number

CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE
Total Vendor Amount

59.16
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55858 08/14/2025 59.16

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
999100741836 08/11/2025LARGE PRINT BOOKS - LIBRARY 59.1608/11/2025 0.00

1261
Vendor Number

COMCAST CABLE
Total Vendor Amount

290.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55859 08/14/2025 290.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
8155600290115941-072425 08/11/2025SERVICES 7-29-25 TO 8-28-25 - CC 290.7708/11/2025 0.00

2503
Vendor Number

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

1,275.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55860 08/14/2025 1,275.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1 08/11/2025CDBG SERVICES FOR JULY 2025 1,275.0008/11/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 2 of 8

1277
Vendor Number

CORNING LUMBER WILLOWS
Total Vendor Amount

105.36
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55861 08/14/2025 105.36

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2508-135494 08/11/2025PLYWOOD - FIRE STATION - FIRE 105.3608/11/2025 0.00

1463
Vendor Number

GANDY & STALEY OIL CO
Total Vendor Amount

2,368.01
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55862 08/14/2025 2,368.01

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
144104 08/11/202540' CONTAINER RENTAL - LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT 144.7908/11/2025 0.00
230230 08/11/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 1,171.1208/11/2025 0.00
230231 08/11/2025FUEL - PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER 335.1308/11/2025 0.00
87140-073125 08/11/2025FUEL - FIRE 716.9708/11/2025 0.00

1467
Vendor Number

GAYNOR TELESYSTEMS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

60.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55863 08/14/2025 60.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV000046396 08/11/2025VOICEMAIL SETTINGS & SET UP  - CW 60.0008/11/2025 0.00

1498
Vendor Number

GLENN CO. OFFICE OF EDUCATION - LIVESCAN
Total Vendor Amount

104.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55864 08/14/2025 104.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV26-00090 08/14/2025JULY 2025 LIVESCAN - TWO APPLICANTS - LIBRARY 104.0008/14/2025 0.00

2468
Vendor Number

HARRIS & ASSOCIATES
Total Vendor Amount

21,311.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55865 08/14/2025 21,311.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
68474 06/30/2025JUNE 2025 COST RECOVERY, GEN PLAN, & ZONING 12,974.2506/30/2025 0.00
68767 08/14/2025JULY 2025 - MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE & COST RECOVERY 8,337.5008/14/2025 0.00

1566
Vendor Number

INFRAMARK LLC
Total Vendor Amount

110,886.58
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55866 08/14/2025 110,886.58

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
154506 08/11/2025JULY 2025 SERVICE 55,443.2908/11/2025 0.00
154687 08/11/2025AUGUST 2025 SERVICE 55,443.2908/11/2025 0.00

1564
Vendor Number

ITF - INDUSTRIAL TRUCK & FARM
Total Vendor Amount

212.14
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55867 08/14/2025 212.14

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
643660 08/11/2025GREASE & GREASE GUN - SMALL TOOLS -  PUBLIC WORKS 82.1008/11/2025 0.00
645411 08/11/2025FITTING - SKID STEER LOADER - PUBLIC WORKS 110.6408/11/2025 0.00
645467 08/11/2025PARTS - JD MOWER - PUBLIC WORKS 19.4008/11/2025 0.00

1606
Vendor Number

JEREMY'S PEST STOMPERS
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55868 08/14/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
812514 08/14/2025AUGUST 2025 SERVICES - CIVIC CENTER 55.0008/14/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 3 of 8

842570 08/11/2025AUGUST 2025 SERVICE - FIRE 45.0008/11/2025 0.00

1760
Vendor Number

MATSON & ISOM TECHNOLOGY
Total Vendor Amount

4,723.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55869 08/14/2025 4,723.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
99177 08/11/2025FAILED MERAKI DEVICE REPLACED - IT SERVICE - CW 630.0008/11/2025 0.00
99488 08/11/2025AUGUST 2025 IT SERVICE 4,093.0008/11/2025 0.00

1770
Vendor Number

MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

26.73
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55870 08/14/2025 26.73

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
R080343 08/11/2025ENZYME BACTERIA CLEANER & FOAM GUN - PARKS 26.7308/11/2025 0.00

1792
Vendor Number

MJB WELDING SUPPLY, INC
Total Vendor Amount

50.84
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55871 08/14/2025 50.84

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0001534963 08/11/2025ACETYLENE CYL RENTAL - SHOP SUPPLIES - PW 50.8408/11/2025 0.00

1864
Vendor Number

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
Total Vendor Amount

73.74
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55872 08/14/2025 73.74

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4878-476580 08/13/2025BLUEDEF & WIPERS - SHOP SUPPLIES - PW 57.4408/13/2025 0.00
4878-478337 08/13/2025OIL FILTER & GASKET - MOWER - PW 8.8208/13/2025 0.00
4878-483551 08/13/2025J D AIR FILTER - PUBLIC WORKS 33.8508/13/2025 0.00
4878-487647 08/13/2025RIVETS - RURAL ENGINE - FIRE 36.9308/13/2025 0.00
4878-488449 08/13/2025DEF - SHOP SUPPLIES - PUBLIC WORKS 21.7308/13/2025 0.00
4878-493503 08/13/2025AIR & OIL FILTER - JD MOWER - PUBLIC WORKS 38.3808/13/2025 0.00
4878-493515 08/13/2025HD AIR FILTER - TORO - PUBLIC WORKS 22.9108/13/2025 0.00
STEVE080123 08/13/2025OUTSTANDING CREDIT PER STATEMENT - PW -146.3208/13/2025 0.00

2451
Vendor Number

PACIFIC PRODUCTS & SERVICES LLC
Total Vendor Amount

694.28
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55873 08/14/2025 694.28

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
36539 08/11/2025CROSSWALK SIGN & HARDWARE - STREETS 694.2808/11/2025 0.00

1896
Vendor Number

PAPE MACHINERY INC.
Total Vendor Amount

21.68
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55874 08/14/2025 21.68

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
070125ADJ 08/14/2025ADJUSTMENT TO ACCOUNT - PARTS & SERV -PUBLIC WORKS 41.7308/14/2025 0.00
14898901C 06/30/2024CM- PAID $194.80 WITH CHECK #53916 & #53964 JD MWR -194.8006/30/2024 0.00
15427939 07/17/2024REPAIRS - JD MOWER - PUBLIC WORKS 153.0707/17/2024 0.00
16242401 07/14/2025NUTS & SCREWS - 7751 JOHN DEERE MOWER - PW 21.6807/14/2025 0.00

2475
Vendor Number

PAXTON FAMILY INSPECTION SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

5,703.37
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55875 08/14/2025 5,703.37

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25014 08/11/2025JULY 2025-BUILDING, PLANS, INSPECT, CODE ENF & MI 5,703.3708/11/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 4 of 8

1143
Vendor Number

PEDRO BOBADILLA
Total Vendor Amount

576.92
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55876 08/14/2025 576.92

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
081525PB 08/15/2025RECREATIONAL SERVICES 8-2-25 TO 8-15-25 576.9208/15/2025 0.00

1917
Vendor Number

PG & E
Total Vendor Amount

50.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55877 08/14/2025 50.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1773553795-7-08012025 08/11/2025SERVICE TO 8-1-25 50.7708/11/2025 0.00

2332
Vendor Number

PRENTICE LONG, PC
Total Vendor Amount

9,298.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55878 08/14/2025 9,298.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7768 08/11/2025SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 7-26-25 9,165.0008/11/2025 0.00
7769 08/11/2025N YOLO ST RECEIVERSHIP THROUGH 7-26-25 133.0008/11/2025 0.00

2477
Vendor Number

RUSSELL, GALLAWAY ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,040.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55879 08/14/2025 1,040.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
15773 08/13/2025LIBRARY BEAM REPAIR - FIELD DISC-ADDED COLUMN 1,040.0008/13/2025 0.00

2041
Vendor Number

SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR
Total Vendor Amount

73.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55880 08/14/2025 73.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2914 08/11/2025PLAN COMM - PHN - APN 017-330-018 - PLAN 73.6008/11/2025 0.00

2044
Vendor Number

SAFETY TIRE SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

68.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55881 08/14/2025 68.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
65971 08/11/2025MAINTENANCE 2017 FORD F250 SUPER DUTY #C1 - FIRE 68.9108/11/2025 0.00

2447
Vendor Number

TOP NOTCH COMMERCIAL CLEANING
Total Vendor Amount

1,100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55882 08/14/2025 1,100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11815 08/14/2025AUGUST 2025 JANITORIAL SERVICES - CIVIC CENTER 1,100.0008/14/2025 0.00

2194
Vendor Number

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN
Total Vendor Amount

195.68
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55883 08/14/2025 195.68

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
100194489-01 08/11/2025SCOOP, RAKES & SHOVEL -SMALL TOOLS - PUBLIC WORKS 195.6808/11/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 5 of 8

1798
Vendor Number

UBEO WEST, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

983.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55884 08/14/2025 983.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
561010240 08/11/2025PRINTER USAGE 7-20-25 TO 8-20-25 & OVERAGES - CW 983.0008/11/2025 0.00

2484
Vendor Number

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
Total Vendor Amount

7,306.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55885 08/14/2025 7,306.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
BETTENCOURT073125-01 08/13/2025AMAZON - ELECTROLYTE PACKETS - PUBLIC WORKS 71.9808/13/2025 0.00
BROWN073125-01 08/13/2025HOME DEPOT - ICE MACHINE - PW 1,413.7408/13/2025 0.00
BROWN073125-02 08/13/2025SACRAMENTO VALLEY DIVISION MEETING - REFUND -40.0008/13/2025 0.00
ENOS073125-01 08/13/2025SSV EMS AUTHORITY - EMT LICENSE - FIRE 86.0008/13/2025 0.00
FUENTES073125-01 08/13/2025GLENN CO AIRPORT - AV GAS - FIRE 34.1508/13/2025 0.00
FUENTES073125-02 08/13/2025MED TECH FORENSICS-DEBRIS SIFTERS - FIRE 259.5208/13/2025 0.00
LOMBARD073125-01 08/13/2025MAR VAL - FOOD FOR STRUCTURE FIRE - FIRE 349.6508/13/2025 0.00
LOMBARD073125-02 08/13/2025SSV - EMR RECERT - FIRE 39.0008/13/2025 0.00
MONCK073125-01 08/13/2025COSTCO - ACCIDENTAL CHARGE - REIMB W/CHECK #1236 304.3008/13/2025 0.00
MONCK073125-02 08/13/2025AMAZON - ICE MAKER FILTERS - FIRE 104.4008/13/2025 0.00
MONCK073125-03 08/13/2025PONCI'S - PICKLEFORK REPAIR - FIRE 31.2508/13/2025 0.00
MONCK073125-04 08/13/2025CHEVRON - FUEL - FIRE 91.8408/13/2025 0.00
MOORE073125-01 08/13/2025OFFICE DEPOT - SHELVING FOR PLANNING DEPT 1,250.6008/13/2025 0.00
MOORE073125-02 08/13/2025CHATGPT - ANNUAL CHATGPT SUBSCRIPTION - CW 1,500.0008/13/2025 0.00
PFYL073125-01 08/14/2025PESTICIDE APPLICATORS PRO ASSOC - CLASS - PW 210.0008/14/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-01 08/13/2025AMAZON - SERVER BACK UP BATTERY-OFFICE SUPPLIES-CW 141.3608/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-02 08/13/2025EDJOIN - CITY LIBRARIAN POSTING - LIBRARY 250.0008/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-03 08/13/2025TRIPEPI SMITH  - CITY LIBRARIAN POSTING - LIBRARY 365.0008/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-04 08/13/2025WESTERN CITY MGZN-CITY LIBRARIAN POSTING-LIBRARY 300.0008/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-05 08/13/2025AMAZON - CHAIR & NAME PLATES - OFFICE SUPPLIES-CW 251.0908/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-06 08/13/2025AMAZON - PENS - OFFICE SUPPLIES - CW 19.5308/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-07 08/13/2025AMAZON - ICE BAGS - SUPPLIES - PUBLIC WORKS 13.5808/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-08 08/13/2025AMAZON - ICE SCOOP - SUPPLIES - PUBLIC WORKS 20.5708/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-09 08/13/2025AMAZON - POWER SUPPLY CORD-CHAMBERS - CW 28.1408/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-10 08/13/2025AMAZON - FLOOR RUG - PUBLIC WORKS 50.0108/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-11 08/13/2025AMAZON-NOTES, INK, PENS, STAMP-OFFICE SUPPLIES-CW 38.4108/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-12 08/13/2025ACE HARDWARE - TAPE-CHAMBER CHAIRS PJT - CW 16.2308/13/2025 0.00
PRICE073125-13 08/13/2025HOME DEPOT - PAINT - CHAMBER CHAIR PJT - CW 106.1908/13/2025 0.00

2396
Vendor Number

US BANK TFM-9705
Total Vendor Amount

403,293.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55887 08/14/2025 403,293.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2972378 08/11/20252021 SEWER SYSTEM FINANCE PROJECT - SEWER 403,293.8208/11/2025 0.00

2248
Vendor Number

VERIZON WIRELESS
Total Vendor Amount

306.72
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55888 08/14/2025 306.72

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6119552036 08/11/2025JULY 2025 SERVICE 306.7208/11/2025 0.00

2433
Vendor Number

VESTIS
Total Vendor Amount

422.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55889 08/14/2025 422.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5066837175 08/12/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 137.2608/12/2025 0.00
5066928361 08/11/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC WORKS 137.2608/11/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 6 of 8

5066933747 08/13/2025UNIFORM SERVICE - PUBLIC  WORKS 148.2608/13/2025 0.00

2284
Vendor Number

WILLDAN
Total Vendor Amount

1,428.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55890 08/14/2025 1,428.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
00630476 06/30/2025PROJECT MANAGEMENT - SYCAMORE PARK - CCLGP 1,428.0006/30/2025 0.00

2295
Vendor Number

WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

382.47
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55891 08/14/2025 382.47

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
126133 08/11/2025BRASS MENDER - FIRE STATION - FIRE 8.2508/11/2025 0.00
127160 08/11/2025FITTINGS & SEALANT - FIRE 25.1108/11/2025 0.00
127169 08/11/2025FASTENERS - FIRE 0.7508/11/2025 0.00
127429 08/11/2025TURNBUCKLE & BUCKLES -E-5 BA MOUNT - FIRE 8.6608/11/2025 0.00
127434 08/11/2025FITTINGS - JENSEN ROSE GARDEN - PW 18.3608/11/2025 0.00
127437 08/11/2025FITTINGS - JENSEN ROSE GARDEN - PW 1.6908/11/2025 0.00
127448 08/11/2025DUCT TAPE - JET TRUCK - SEWER 10.8608/11/2025 0.00
127453 08/11/2025ICE CHEST 70QT - UNIT 7 - FIRE 271.8608/11/2025 0.00
127471 08/11/2025WIRE CONNECTORS - MALL AREA 17.3908/11/2025 0.00
127550 08/11/2025KEYS - LIBRARY 19.5408/11/2025 0.00

2282
Vendor Number

WILLOWS HARDWARE, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

89.99
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 55892 08/14/2025 89.99

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
322370 08/13/2025KEY - CIVIC CENTER 2.1608/13/2025 0.00
323747 08/11/2025LOCK - LIFT STATION - SEWER 17.3908/11/2025 0.00
324236 08/11/2025U P FUEL - FIRE 65.2308/11/2025 0.00
326089 08/11/2025WIRE NUT - SYCAMORE PARK - PW 5.2108/11/2025 0.00



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 7 of 8

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.001Voided **Void Check 0.000Gen Chk
0.0038Check 584,686.3899Gen Chk
0.0039Packet Totals: 584,686.3899



Payment Register APPKT00477 - 8-15-25 CHECK RUN

8/25/2025 2:24:14 PM Page 8 of 8

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-584,686.38999 CASH CLEARING
-584,686.38Packet Totals:



Page 1 of 48/12/2025 4:48:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Checks

Pay Period:  7/28/2025-8/10/2025

Employee Employee # Check Type Date Amount Number

Packet: PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

197.10LUN00LUNA-SARINAS, CRISTINA  4102808/15/2025Regular
406.52GAR04GARCIA, AARON  4102908/15/2025Regular
316.19RAN02RANDOLPH, CORA  4103008/15/2025Regular



Page 2 of 48/12/2025 4:48:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Direct Deposits

Pay Period:  7/28/2025-8/10/2025

Employee Date Amount NumberEmployee #

Packet: PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

BROWN, MARTHA BRO01 159008/15/2025 4,005.25
PRICE, KARLEEN PRI01 159108/15/2025 1,744.73
HAZLETT, ROBIN HAZ01 159208/15/2025 1,261.40
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 159308/15/2025 2,661.28
MOORE, JOANNE MOO01 159308/15/2025 150.00
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L RUS01 159408/15/2025 1,629.39
GAMBOA, YADIRA GAM00 159508/15/2025 409.09
MEDRANO, ANJELICA MED001 159608/15/2025 624.60
MYERS, KEVIN M MYE00 159708/15/2025 421.39
WATKINS, COLLEEN WAT00 159808/15/2025 164.25
BABER, JANA BAB00 159908/15/2025 92.82
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN BOB01 160008/15/2025 195.73
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN BOB02 160108/15/2025 353.82
BURT, MEAGAN BUR01 160208/15/2025 604.99
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN HOB01 160308/15/2025 338.77
PUENTE, ANTHONY PUE00 160408/15/2025 335.01
ENOS, KYLE ENO00 160508/15/2025 2,426.49
FUENTES, JAIME FUE01 160608/15/2025 3,534.62
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH LOM00 160708/15/2025 7,091.65
LOPEZ, MATTHEW LOP03 160808/15/2025 392.23
MINGS, MICHAEL E MIN00 160908/15/2025 1,430.71
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW RAN01 161008/15/2025 1,395.88
REED, JOSHUA REE00 161108/15/2025 1,599.92
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR VAS01 161208/15/2025 1,611.35
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH BET01 161308/15/2025 3,497.95
MONCK, NATHANIAL T MON00 161408/15/2025 2,930.37
PFYL, NATISA N PFY00 161508/15/2025 1,755.56



Page 3 of 48/12/2025 4:48:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Employee Pay Summary

Pay Period:  7/28/2025-8/10/2025

Packet: PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Employee Employee # Payment Date EarningsNumber Taxes NetDeductions
BABER, JANA 11.18 92.82104.00 0.00BAB00 159908/15/2025
BETTENCOURT, JOSEPH 888.19 3,497.954,808.00 421.86BET01 161308/15/2025
BOBADILLA, TAVIAN 33.93 353.82387.75 0.00BOB02 160108/15/2025
BOBADILLA , TRISTAN 18.77 195.73214.50 0.00BOB01 160008/15/2025
BROWN, MARTHA 1,784.26 4,005.256,713.46 923.95BRO01 159008/15/2025
BURT, MEAGAN 58.01 604.99663.00 0.00BUR01 160208/15/2025
ENOS, KYLE 0.00 2,426.493,013.88 587.39ENO00 160508/15/2025
FUENTES, JAIME 578.16 3,534.624,459.40 346.62FUE01 160608/15/2025
GAMBOA, YADIRA 58.91 409.09468.00 0.00GAM00 159508/15/2025
GARCIA, AARON 38.98 406.52445.50 0.00GAR04 4102908/15/2025
HAZLETT, ROBIN 135.79 1,261.401,997.61 600.42HAZ01 159208/15/2025
HOBBS, BROOKLYNN 32.48 338.77371.25 0.00HOB01 160308/15/2025
LOMBARD, TYLER JOSEPH 1,308.07 7,091.659,167.12 767.40LOM00 160708/15/2025
LOPEZ, MATTHEW 37.61 392.23429.84 0.00LOP03 160808/15/2025
LUNA-SARINAS, CRISTINA 18.90 197.10216.00 0.00LUN00 4102808/15/2025
MEDRANO, ANJELICA 59.90 624.60684.50 0.00MED001 159608/15/2025
MINGS, MICHAEL E 376.75 1,430.712,112.35 304.89MIN00 160908/15/2025
MONCK, NATHANIAL T 1,097.74 2,930.374,776.80 748.69MON00 161408/15/2025
MOORE, JOANNE 1,214.50 2,811.284,759.07 733.29MOO01 159308/15/2025
MYERS, KEVIN M 46.61 421.39468.00 0.00MYE00 159708/15/2025
PFYL, NATISA N 570.98 1,755.563,191.35 864.81PFY00 161508/15/2025
PRICE, KARLEEN 445.81 1,744.732,447.52 256.98PRI01 159108/15/2025
PUENTE, ANTHONY 32.12 335.01367.13 0.00PUE00 160408/15/2025
RANDOLPH, CORA 30.31 316.19346.50 0.00RAN02 4103008/15/2025
RANDOLPH, MATTHEW 342.41 1,395.881,937.60 199.31RAN01 161008/15/2025
REED, JOSHUA 218.96 1,599.922,228.24 409.36REE00 161108/15/2025
RUSTENHOVEN, TARA L 357.68 1,629.392,406.92 419.85RUS01 159408/15/2025
VASQUEZ, PEDRO CEASAR 312.65 1,611.352,333.40 409.40VAS01 161208/15/2025
WATKINS, COLLEEN 15.75 164.25180.00 0.00WAT00 159808/15/2025

43,579.0661,698.69Totals: 10,125.417,994.22



Page 4 of 48/12/2025 4:48:23 PM

Payroll Check Register
City of Willows Report Summary

Pay Period:  7/28/2025-8/10/2025

Packet: PYPKT00469 - PAYROLL 7-28-25 TO 8-10-25  PAY DATE 8-15-25
Payroll Set: Payroll Set 01 - 01

Type
3

Count

0
919.81

0.00
Regular Checks
Manual Checks

0 0.00
0 0.00

Amount

27 42,659.25
Total 30 43,579.06

Reversals
Voided Checks
Direct Deposits



 
City Council  

Evan Hutson, Mayor 
Rick Thomas, Vice Mayor 

Matt Busby, Council Member 
Gary Hansen, Council Member 

Lorri Pride, Council Member 
 

City Manager  
Marti Brown 

 
City Clerk  

Karleen Price 
 

 

Willows City Council  
Regular Meeting 
Action Minutes 
 

July 22, 2025 
Willows City Hall 
6:00 PM 

201 North Lassen Street 
Willows, CA 95988 

(530) 934-7041 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 6:00 PM 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present: Vice Mayor Thomas, Councilmembers Busby, Hansen and Pride 
Councilmembers Absent: Mayor Hutson  
 

4. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 

5. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

a. Proclamation – National Disc Golf Day - received by Dr. Billy Throm 

b. Proclamation – Purple Heart Day - received by Carol Lemenager, VFW Auxiliary Post 1770 

 
6. PRESENTATION 

 
a. SpyGlass: Technology Expense Management Audits 

 Action: Received the presentation from Noah Esposito, SMB Account Executive. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT & CONSENT CALENDAR FORUM 
     

a. Register Approval 
Action: Approved the general checking, payroll, and direct deposit check registers. 
 

b. Minutes Approval 
Action: Approved the July 8, 2025, and July 10, 2025, meeting minutes. 
 

Agenda Item #8b 

https://www.spyglass.net/
https://www.spyglass.net/


  
 2 

 

c. Retired Annuitant Library Clerk – Extra Help 
Action: Adopted the job classification for a new Retired Annuitant Library Clerk – Extra Help 
position. 
 

d. Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Program 
Action: Adopted Resolution 27-2025 approving the California Statewide Communities 
Development Authority (CSCDA) Open PACE Program. 
 

e. FY 2024-2025 Sewer Rehabilitation Project   
Action: Approved Resolution 28-2025 authorizing the City Manager to sign an agreement with 
Site Work Solutions for $1,164,082.49 to construct sanitary sewer improvements in connection 
with the FY 2024-2025 Sewer Rehabilitation Project and establish an overall budget for the 
project of $1,430,490.74.   
 

b. Geotechnical Investigation of the Willows Wastewater Treatment Ponds 
Action: Adopted Resolution 29-2025 authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with 
Geocon Consultants, Inc. to provide geotechnical services for the Willows Wastewater 
Treatment Ponds. 
  
Motion to approve the consent calendar as presented. 
 
Moved/Seconded: Councilmember Busby/Councilmember Hansen 

 Yes: Vice Mayor Thomas, Councilmembers Busby, Hansen and Pride 
 No: None 
 Absent: Mayor Hutson 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

a. Public Hearing: Weed Abatement Special Assessment  
Action: Conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution 30-2025 with confirming costs of 
abatement and declaring them a special assessment as of August 4, 2025. 

 
Two written protests were received and entered into the record 

• Christopher Stanek of 450 North Plumas Street requested a waiver. 
• Ronald and Patricia Vickery of 142 South Lassen Street requested a waiver. 

 
Public Hearing: Open 6:46PM, Closed 6:48PM 
No Public Comments  
 
Motion to approve the resolution confirming costs of abatement and declaring them a special 
assessment with amendments waiving the abatement costs for 450 N Plumas St and 142 South 
Lassen St.. 
 
Moved/Seconded: Councilmember Hansen/Councilmember Busby 
Roll Call Vote: 



  
 3 

 

Yes: Vice Mayor Thomas, Councilmember Busby, Hansen, and Pride 
No: None 
Absent: Mayor Hutson 
 
Motion passed: 4-0 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND ACTION CALENDAR 
 

a. Willows Museum – Memorandum of Understanding 
Action: Approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Willows 
(‘City’) and the Museum Society of Willows (‘Society’). 
 
Moved/Seconded: Councilmember Pride/Councilmember Busby 
Yes: Vice Mayor Thomas, Councilmember Busby, Hansen, and Pride 
No: None 
Absent: Mayor Hutson 
 

10. COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

a. Council Correspondence 
Vice Mayor Thomas reported receiving a letter from the Santa Rosa First Church of God 
opposing Cannabis Retail Dispensaries. Mayor Thomas directed staff to include the letter in the 
agenda for the August 5, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting. 
 
Vice Mayor Thomas also reported receiving an invitation to the Johns Mansville event, 
Celebrating 50 years of Excellence, scheduled for Monday September 29, 2025, from 10 am to  
2 pm. 
 

b. City Council Comments & Reports 
 
Councilmember Pride provided an update on the activities of the LAFCO Meeting 
 
Councilmember Hansen thanked the Willows Car & Bike Association for the Fireworks show. 
Hansen reported on the activities of the Glenn County Groundwater Authority and the Glenn 
County Transportation Commission and noted that the Regional Transit Committee was cancelled 
due to a lack of quorum. Hansen reported on the Special Joint Meeting of Glenn Groundwater 
and Colusa Groundwater Authorities.  
 
Vice Mayor Thomas reported on the activities of the Finance and Measure I Committee (FMiOC). 
 

c. City Manager’s Report 
 

City Manager Marti Brown reported that the Finance Committee bylaws require a report to be 
presented at the August 26, 2025, City Council meeting and provided information regarding the 
following upcoming events: 



4 

• National Night Out will be held Tuesday, October 7, 2025, with a “Texas Style” theme.
• City Librarian Interviews are scheduled for Week of August 4, 2025.
• Council will be on Summer Recess, and the August 12, 2025, meeting is cancelled. Regular

meetings will resume August 26, 2025.

Vice Mayor Thomas inquired whether the Willows Museum could bring items to City Hall for 
display. City Manager Brown suggested potential partnership with the library. 

Councilmember Hansen reported on the recent activities of the Law Enforcement Services 
Ad-Hoc Committee meeting.  

11. CLOSED SESSION - 7:27PM

a. LIABILITY CLAIM (Gov Code §54956.95)
Claimant: Abelardo Shiraki Arteaga
Agency claimed against: City of Willows
Report Out: Direction given to staff.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§ 54957)
Title: City Attorney
Report out: Direction given to staff.

c. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (§ 54957)
Title: City Manager
Report Out: Direction given to staff.

12. ADJOURNMENT – 9:03PM

______________________________ 
Karleen Price, City Clerk 



Agenda Item #8c 
 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
Date:   August 16, 2025 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

From:   Marti Brown, City Manager  

Subject:  Spyglass Contract  
 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached agreement (Attachment 1) with Spyglass for 
Technology Expense Management Audits.  

Rationale for Recommendation: 

Spyglass’s services audit city technology and find cost savings at no cost to the City, and the city is 
always looking for way to save monies and improve its finances.  

Background:  

At the July 22, 2025, City Council meeting, Noah Esposito, a Spyglass representative, presented 
Attachment 2 – Challenging the Technology Cost Status Quo. The presentation focused on the Spyglass 
approach to finding cities and companies cost savings from their telecommunication service providers.  

Discussion & Analysis:  

As part of the Council’s adopted 2025 Priorities and Goals, staff were directed to seek cost savings, 
especially that would benefit the City’s General Fund, wherever and whenever possible. To that end, 
staff presents the Spyglass contract (Attachment 1) as a no-upfront cost approach to bringing 
additional cost savings to the City.  

In a nutshell, Spyglass would receive 50% of one-time cost savings discovered and implemented by the 
City. For example, if the city was charged for unused phone lines for the past year, Spyglass would 
receive 50% of the one-time cost recovery refunded to the City from the telecommunications provider. 
If any existing service such as extra unused phone lines were eliminated from the city’s service 
contract, Spyglass would receive the monthly cost savings for 12 consecutive months. After that, the 
City would receive the full benefit of the savings. Another example would be if the city consolidated 
multiple phone lines into a single line thereby modifying the City’s service contract. The monthly cost 
savings for the first 12 months of the service modification would be paid to Spyglass. After that, the 
City would receive the future savings and benefits.  



Consistency with Council Priorities and Goals: 

The proposed action is consistent with the Council’s priority, Financial Stability, Goal #2: Seek Cost 
Savings and Revenue Generation Opportunities.  

Fiscal Impact: 

Spyglass will receive 50% of any one-time savings (e.g., cost recovery) found and implemented after 
reviewing the city’s telecommunications service provider contracts, as well as 12-times (e.g., 12 
months) of any service elimination savings (e.g., cancelled service) and cost reduction savings (e.g., 
modification or consolidation of services). After the 12-time payments from the implemented changes, 
the city will benefit from all future savings.  

Attachments: 

 Attachment 1: Spyglass Contract 
 Attachment 2: Spyglass Powerpoint Presentation (July 22, 2025) 



Attachment 1 
 

SpyGlass Snapshot Audit Agreement 
 
 
This agreement, effective as of the later of the dates of signature below (“Effective Date”), is between City of Willows (“Company”), 
and The SpyGlass Group, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company (“Auditor”). 
 
1. Primary Audit Services. Company is engaging Auditor as an independent contractor to analyze its primary telecommunications 
service accounts (Voice, Data, Internet, Cloud Services, SaaS Licensing, and Mobility) to seek cost recovery, service elimination 
and cost reduction recommendations.  Company will provide Auditor with the materials required to perform its analysis and Auditor 
will conduct a Kickoff meeting with Company to review the materials provided and introduce Auditor’s personnel assigned to the 
project.  Auditor will deliver the recommendations to Company at a Summary of Findings meeting, implement recommendations that 
Company elects for Auditor to implement, and deliver a complete telecommunications inventory to Company. Upon completion of 
implementation, Auditor will conduct an Industry Benchmark Analysis (“IBA”) Meeting to compare Company’s spending and audit 
results against industry peers as well as all SpyGlass clients, officially bringing closure to the engagement. 
 
While Auditor is performing its analysis, Company will not make changes or perform internal cost reduction analysis with respect to 
provider accounts which Company has included within the scope of Auditor’s review. 
 
2. Fees. Company will pay Auditor the applicable fee set forth below ONLY for Auditor recommendations implemented within twelve 
(12) months of Auditor delivering the recommendation to Company: 

• 50% of any “Cost Recovery”, as defined below 
• 12 times any “Service Elimination Savings”, as defined below 
• 12 times any “Cost Reduction Savings”, as defined below 

 
“Cost Recovery” is any refund, credit or compensation received by Company relating to past services or charges. 
 
“Service Elimination Savings” is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating to cancellation of any service, including 
monthly usage cost reduction (calculated as the average of the last 2 months of usage costs associated with the cancelled service). 
 
“Cost Reduction Savings” is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating to the modification, consolidation or 
negotiation of any service, account or contract, including post discount usage rate improvement (calculated as the (a) decrease in 
post discount per unit pricing realized by Company for any service, times (b) the average of Company’s last two (2) months usage 
levels measured in such units for the modified service).   
 
3. Invoicing and Payment.  Fees for Cost Recovery are due as a one-time payment within 10 days of verification that Company 
has been issued the refund, credit or compensation resulting in such fees, but in no event shall such payment be due prior to July 1, 
2025.    Fees for Service Elimination Savings and Cost Reduction Savings are due as a one-time payment within 10 days of 
verification that the cancellation or other activity resulting in the Service Elimination Savings or Cost Reduction Savings has been 
completed , but in no event shall such payment be due prior to July 1, 2025.    Auditor may issue separate invoices as different fees 
are earned.   
 
4. Confidential Information. Auditor shall keep confidential and shall not divulge to any other person or entity who is not a director, 
officer or employee of Company, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, any of the business secrets or other confidential 
information regarding Company which information has been received or become known to Auditor in the course of its consulting 
services hereunder and which has not otherwise become public knowledge; provided, however, that nothing in this Agreement shall 
preclude Auditor from disclosing information (a) to parties retained to perform services for Company, or (b) as may be required by 
law.  Company shall keep confidential and shall not divulge to any other person or entity who is not a director, officer or employee of 
Auditor, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, any of the business secrets or other confidential information regarding 
Auditor which has not otherwise become public knowledge, including, without limitation, Auditor’s consulting services pricing 
structure, method of performing such consulting services and any of the details of this Agreement; provided, however, that nothing 
in this Agreement shall preclude Company from disclosing information as may be required by law. 
 
5. Miscellaneous.   This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of California, without regard to principles of conflicts of 
law, and may be executed by facsimile and simultaneously in multiple counterparts.  Company agrees that Auditor does not 
warranty the overall performance, Company satisfaction, or data accuracy of any telecommunications related carrier, provider, 
software manufacturer or vendor at any time whatsoever during or after the term of this agreement.  Each person signing this 
agreement on behalf of a party represents that he or she has been duly authorized to sign this agreement and to bind the party on 
whose behalf this agreement is being signed by that signatory.  In the event of any litigation, proceeding or legal action arising out of 
or relating to this agreement, the prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees, court 
costs, and other expenses incurred in connection with such dispute or legal action, in addition to any other relief granted.  AUDITOR 
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO THE COMPANY FOR INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, 
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS 
ASSERTED ON THE BASIS OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF EITHER PARTY HAS BEEN WARNED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGE IN ADVANCE.  IN ADDITION, IN NO EVENT SHALL AUDITOR’S LIABILITY 
TO COMPANY EXCEED THE FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY COMPANY TO AUDITOR. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the Effective Date. 

COMPANY AUDITOR 

City of Willows     The SpyGlass Group, LLC 

Signature:_______________________________ Signature:_______________________________ 

Print Name: _____________________________ Print Name:  Edward M. DeAngelo 

Date:__________________ Date:__________________ 



Challenging the Technology 
Cost Status Quo
Our robust technology expense audits are known for finding 
errors and inefficiencies in 99% of engagements.

Noah Esposito, SMB Account Representative
nesposito@spyglass.net 

Attachment 2

mailto:nesposito@spyglass.net


Technology Spend Experts

The SpyGlass Group
 Highly-personalized technology cost advisory firm

 Over 20 years of experience

 Focused on reducing and recovering tech expenses

 Not a telecom provider – audit and optimization advisors

 We don’t sell technology hardware

14,500+
Clients and Growing

2,750+
Audits in 2022-2024

$100M+
Identified Savings (2022-2024)

99%
Audit Savings Success

60%
Recovered Funds

20%
Avg. Monthly Savings

Results Driven
 Country’s largest database of middle market tech spend

 Historical information for voice, data, Internet, cloud 

services, and mobility pricing

 Award-winning process, software, and culture



Our Analysis

Recovery
 Improper tax or tariff applications

 Improper discount applications

 Incomplete order entries

Service Elimination
 Dormant services

 Services associated with old locations

 Excessive services

Cost Reduction
 Latest discounts and promotions

 Plan optimization

 Benchmark analysis



Our Process

Onboarding
Sales

 (2) Most recent months of technology 

billing  (Online Access)

 Letter of Agency

 Schedule a Kickoff Meeting

Kickoff
Sales and Client Services

 Project team and client stakeholders

 Client-specific technology cost center 

insights based on expenses submitted

 Engagement roadmap and scheduling

Analysis & Findings
Client Services

 Analyzing data from inventories, bills, 

contracts, tariffs, and usage information

 Cost recovery, service elimination, and 

cost reduction recommendations delivery

Benchmark
Strategic Services

 Compares spend against the industry

 Compares recommendations against the 

industry

 Finalize project



Success Based

We execute, you save
 Our fees are 100% Success-Based

 We earn ONLY what we implement

 You decide what we implement

 No cost for Analysis

 No cost for Inventories

 No cost for Benchmark Forward Looking
1. Our analysis identifies $100 per month in unused services

2. We execute the cancelation of the unused services with the provider

3. We earn $1,200 ($100 monthly savings X 12 months)

12x
Monthly Savings

Recovery
1. We find $10,000 in faulty charges historically billed and already paid

2. We work with the provider to ensure a credit or payment is issued

3. We earn $5,000, half of the recovered funds

50%
Total Recovered



Next Steps

Connect with us.Corporate info.

Info@SpyGlass.net 

1.877.4.SPY.NOW
1.877.477.9669

25777 Detroit Road, Suite 400
Westlake, OH 44145

Direct contact.

nesposito@spyglass.net 

Noah Esposito
SMB Account Representative

www.SpyGlass.net

Learn about our process in this short video.

The information shared is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

mailto:Info@SpyGlass.net
mailto:nesposito@spyglass.net


Agenda Item #8d 
 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
Date:   August 26, 2025 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

From:   Marti Brown, City Manager 

Subject:  UPDATED: City Mechanic Salary Schedule 
 

Recommendation: 

To increase the City Mechanic salary from a top step of $62,000 to $75,000 annually as part of the 
nine-step salary schedule for this position.  

Rationale for Recommendation: 

The vacant City Mechanic position has been advertised continuously for more than two months, and 
no qualified candidates have accepted the position because of the low top step salary.   

Background:  

On November 5, 2024, the longtime City Mechanic departed the city after several months of being out 
on disability. Due to the City’s finances at the time, the position was not immediately filled. On April 
22, 2025, staff presented, and the Council approved an updated City Mechanic job classification and 
increased salary schedule for the position.  

The position has been advertised since June 6, 2025. Initially and within the first three weeks of 
advertising, three applications were received, only one had the minimum qualifications for the 
position, it was offered to the applicant, and he declined due to the low salary. The position has now 
been advertising for 10 weeks and no qualified applications have been received since the first round 
more than seven weeks ago.  

Discussion & Analysis:  

Staff have received feedback that the top step of the City Mechanic job classification is too low and not 
consistent with the surrounding market. After reviewing similar positions in the region, staff 
recommend increasing the top step of the salary schedule to $75,000 annually from the currently 
approved $62,000 (Attachment 1).  

  



Consistency with Council Priorities and Goals: 

The recommended action is consistent with Priority Financial Stability, Goal #3: Optimize In-House 
Staffing to Improve Financial Efficiency and Priority Infrastructure Improvement, Goal #3: Enhance the 
Public Works Team to Support Effective Service Delivery.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The City Mechanic position is currently budgeted for up to $62,000. The proposed increase would add 
another $13,000 per year to the salary, which would be pro-rated this first year since the position is 
still vacant and there will be at least two months of salary savings this fiscal year.  

Attachment: 

 Attachment 1: Proposed City Mechanic Salary Schedule 

 

 

 



Attachment 1 

CITY MECHANIC 

ANNUAL SALARY SCHEDULE 

 

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 

$61,556 $63,095 $64,672 $66,289 $67,946 $69,645 $71,386 $73,171 $75,000 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 



Agenda Item #9a 
 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
Date:   August 26, 2025  

To:   Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

From:   Amy Rossig, Harris & Associates 
Joe Bettencourt, Community Development & Service Director 

 Marti Brown, City Manager 
 

Subject:  Appeal of Conditional Use Permit Denial (File# CUP 25-02) 
 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution XX-2025 (Attachment 1) approving the appeal filed by the applicant, WWCRS, Inc., 
thereby overturning the Planning Commission's denial of the Conditional Use Permit File# CUP 25-02. 
 
Rationale for Recommendation: 

Staff presented File# CUP 25-02 (Attachment 2) before the Planning Commission on August 5, 2025, to 
approve a Cannabis Dispensary in Willows. The vote was two in favor, two against and one absent. As a 
result, the project was, by default, denied. No findings were made for the denial. Consequently, the 
applicant elected to appeal the decision to the City Council.  

Background:  

This matter is before the City Council pursuant to City of Willows Municipal Code (WMC) Chapter 9.20, 
Cannabis.  

On August 5, 2025, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 25-02 (Attachment 2) was considered by the Planning 
Commission. During the public hearing, staff presented the CUP with a recommendation for approval. 
Additionally, the applicant provided further details regarding their proposed operations, while the 
Planning Commission received public testimony opposing the CUP. Upon the close of the public hearing, 
a motion was introduced by Vice Chair Corum to approve the CUP, and Commissioner Ocampo seconded 
the motion. However, the motion failed with a tied vote of two in favor (Corum and Ocampo), two in 
opposition (Brott and Nygard) and one absent (Valencia), resulting in the denial of the application. 
Following the vote, the City Attorney advised that findings were necessary to support the denial; 
however, the Planning Commission was unable to provide direction or a rationale for these findings. 
Staff offered to try and draft findings for the opposed Commissioners (before the next Planning 
Commission) based on their feedback; however, on August 12, 2025 and before that could occur, the 
applicant, WWCRS, Inc., filed an appeal (Attachment 3) of the Planning Commission’s August 5, 2025, 
decision to deny CUP 25-02. The applicant’s appeal is based on the following:  

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/Willows/#!/Willows09/Willows0920.html


 
1. The Staff Report provides findings establishing that the application meets all criteria for the 

issuance of a conditional use permit. 
 

2. The project meets all requirements under the applicable city codes, CEQA, and is consistent with 
both General Plan and the City Council's priorities and goals. 

 
3. The Planning Commission provided no factual findings regarding the denial. 

 
4. The location associated with this Application for a Conditional Use Permit (#CUP-25-02) is in the 

same commercial zoning and meets all of the same requirements as the Planning Commission’s 
first agenda item (Application for a  Conditional Use Permit for Cali Love LLC (File# CUP-25-01) 
located at 157 North Butte Street), which was approved by the Planning Commission at the same 
August 5, 2025 Planning Commission meeting. No explanation, reasoning or findings were made 
as to why one application was approved, and the other was denied. 

 
5. In addition to the Staff Recommendation to approve this Conditional Use Permit, WWCRS, Inc. 

(CUP-25-02) included multiple letters included in the Planning Commission Agenda Package 
which demonstrated central commercial community support. 

 
The issuance of a retail/dispensary business license is subject to approval of a Conditional Use Permit 
(WMC 18.135.050), the following findings for a use permit would need to be unmet:  
 

1) That the use is consistent with the purposes of the district in which the site is located.  
 

2) That the proposed location of the use and the conditions under which it may be operated 
or maintained will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare or materially 
injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity. 
 

3) That the proposed use is in conformance with the General Plan. 

The Commission did not provide evidence demonstrating that the Use Permit findings, as specified in 
WMC 18.135.050, could not be satisfied. Therefore, staff recommends the City Council approve the 
appeal and overturn the Planning Commission’s decision to deny the application for CUP 25-02. 
 
History 
The City of Willows Cannabis Ordinance was recently amended to allow cannabis retail/dispensary 
businesses in the Central Commercial, General Commercial, and Light Industrial Zones with approval of 
a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). Previously, Cannabis retail businesses were not permitted in these 
zones. The new amendments to the ordinance reduced the setback requirements from schools to 600 
feet and removed all setback requirements from churches, licensed daycares, playgrounds, and parks.  
 
Application Process 
The application process for a retail/dispensary cannabis business license consists of three phases:  



a. Preliminary application (Attachment 4) intended to confirm the eligibility and suitability of the 
applicant(s), as determined in the sole discretion of the City of Willows (referred to as phase 
one);  

b. Review of significant information about the proposed site of the business, proposed operations, 
security and other detailed business operations (referred to as phase two) includes review and 
approval of a CUP; and  

c. Final consideration and approval or disapproval by City Council (referred to as phase three). 
 

Should the City Manager determine that phase one of the application is complete, and there appears to 
be no basis for denial of the permit, the City Manager shall notify the applicant that it may continue to 
phase two in the application process. When the City Manager has notified the applicant that the phase 
two application is accepted, the applicant shall apply for a CUP to be reviewed and decided by the 
Planning Commission. Lastly, when the City Manager determines that phase two is complete, including 
the issuance of a CUP, the application shall be placed on the next available meeting agenda of the City 
Council. 
 
On March 21, 2025, phase one (Attachment 4) was deemed complete by City of Willows, and the 
applicant was given directions to proceed to phase two. Phase two of the application process includes 
the request for a CUP to meet Zoning Code Compliance as outlined in WMC 9.20.071(2)(a)(viii). The CUP 
includes the required findings as outlined in WMC 18.135.050 as well as the standards and conditions 
found in WMC 9.20.080. The general conditions for retail/dispensary cannabis licenses are incorporated 
into the Conditions of Approval.  
 
Discussion & Analysis:  

The applicant, WWCRS, Inc., is requesting a CUP as part of the phase two application process to operate 
a commercial retail cannabis dispensary in an existing 1,803 square foot building at 130 North Butte 
Street, Assessor’s Parcel Number APN (003-044-005) in the Willow Walk Mall located within a Central 
Commercial zoning district. The Central Commercial district conditionally allows cannabis 
retail/dispensary business with a use permit pursuant to WMC Section 18.55.030(20) and pursuant to 
the development standards outlined in WMC Section 9.20.070 to 9.20.080, as defined in WMC Section 
8.10.010. In addition, the applicant has also submitted specific information about the delivery 
component of their dispensary business (Attachment 5).  
 
Table 1: Site Information  

Present Use & Development Vacant commercial tenant space within the existing Willow Walk Mall  
Access & Parking Direct access via Sycamore Street to the south and Butte Street to the 

west. 
The existing parking lot provides on-site parking, additionally there is on-
street parking along Butte Street, adjacent to the project site.  

Surrounding Use/Zoning North – Central Commercial (CC), parking lot then commercial businesses  
East – Central Commercial (CC), Butte Street then commercial businesses  
West – Central Commercial (CC), parking lot then commercial businesses  
South – Central Commercial (CC), parking lot then Sycamore Street  

 



 
Figure 1: Site and surrounding zoning  
 

 
 
The proposed location is within the appropriate zone district, Central Commercial, which conditionally 
allows a cannabis retail/dispensary. Additionally, the location of the business meets the setback 
regulations per Ordinance 760-2024. The operator demonstrates compliance with the general provisions 
outline WMC 9.20.080 including but not limited to hours of operation, odor control measures, security 
measures, labeling and packaging, inspections, limits on sales, maintenance of licenses and insurance, 
and accounting of sales. 
 
The applicant provided all necessary application materials as detailed in the Cannabis Retail/Dispensary 
Phase Two Application Checklist including a detailed security plan, site plan, floor plan, accessibility 
evaluation, zoning code compliance, and demonstration of experience in the industry. Also included in 
the application package are sixteen (16) letters of support for the location and operation of this cannabis 
retail/dispensary (Attachment 6). The application materials demonstrate the applicant has met the 
provisions of the zoning compliance for a use permit to operate a cannabis retail/dispensary in the City 
of Willows. 
 
Consistency Review:  
The proposed project is compatible with the surrounding existing and future land uses of the Central 
Commercial district, consistent with General Plan Policy LU-2a. The request for a CUP is consistent with 
policy LU-2f & LU-7a because it meets the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and other applicable laws via categorical exemption 15301 (Existing Facilities). The proposed 
retail/dispensary will generate several full and part-time jobs in the Central Commercial district which 
meets the goals of policy LU 4.2 to support the continued development and intensification of 
employment opportunities throughout all non-residential areas. 
 



The proposed CUP for a cannabis retail/dispensary meets a number of the City Council’s 2024 priorities 
and goals. The council recognizes that new revenue is urgently needed to support essential services, 
infrastructure investments, and future development. This project satisfies the Financial Stability Priority 
by promoting investment and increased revenue through sales tax and revenue sharing. The project also 
satisfies the Economic Development Priority as it is a new development within the city, it has the 
potential to contribute to economic growth. By creating jobs and attracting new businesses, the project 
may play a significant role in contributing to the local economy through sales tax revenue and fostering 
a vibrant and diverse economy to help overcome economic stagnation and competition from other 
communities. 
 
Environmental Review: 
The project is categorically exempt from the preparation of environmental documentation under the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Guidelines Section 15301 (Existing Facilities). 
The project is consistent with General Plan policies for the land use designation and is consistent with 
the applicable zoning designation and regulations. The project consists of the operation of a commercial 
business in an existing structure. The project site is not on a list of hazardous waste sites and does not 
contain a significant historical resource. The project site is an existing developed property served by 
required utilities and public services.  
 
Attachments: 
 Attachment 1: Resolution XX-2025 
 Attachment 2: Conditions of Approval 
 Attachment 3: Appeal Letter 
 Attachment 4: Phase 1 Application Approval 
 Attachment 5: Cannabis Delivery Information  
 Attachment 6: Letters of Support 

 



Attachment 1 

 

 
 

City of Willows  
Resolution XX-2025 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS GRANTING THE APPEAL 
AND APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. CUP 25-02 FOR A RETAIL/DISPENSARY 

CANNABIS BUSINESS OPERATED BY WWCRS, INC., FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 130 N. 
BUTTE STREET, ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER 003-044-005 WITHIN THE CENTRAL 

COMMERCIAL ZONE 

WHEREAS, the applicant, WWCRS, Inc., has submitted an application for a Conditional 
Use Permit  to allow the operation of a new retail / dispensary cannabis business; and  

WHEREAS, City of Willows Municipal Code Chapter 18.55.030 requires approval of a 
Conditional Use Permit for the operation of a cannabis retail / dispensary business; and   

WHEREAS, City of Willows Municipal Code Chapter 9.20.070 – 9.20.080 establishes 
processes and general conditions for retail / dispensary cannabis business licenses; and  

WHEREAS, notice of the City Council meeting held on August 26, 2025, was published in 
a newspaper of general circulation in the City in accordance with law, and mailing to property 
owners within 300 feet were sent; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council did, on August 26, 2025, hold a public hearing to consider all 
public oral and written comments, letters and documents, staff reports, and all other documents 
and evidence which are a part of the Record; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council does find that the proposed project qualifies as a Categorical 
Exemption under Section 15301 (Class 1) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Willows Municipal Code Chapter 18.135.050, the following 
findings are made for the approval of a use permit:  

1. That the use is consistent with the purposes of the district in which the site is 
located. Willows Municipal Code (WMC) Chapter 18.55.030(20) allows for 
cannabis retail / dispensary business within the Central Commercial zone with 
approval of a conditional use permit. 
 

2. That the proposed location of the use and the conditions under which it may be 
operated or maintained will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or 
welfare or materially injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity. 
The location of the cannabis retail / dispensary business would be in an existing 
commercial building. Minor tenant improvements would be required. Conditions 
of Approval outlined in WMC Chapter 9.20.080 including hours of operation, odor 



control and security measures would be included in the project to ensure the 
business is operated and maintained in a manner that is not detrimental to the 
public health, safety or welfare of those in the vicinity.  
 

3. That the proposed use is in conformance with the General Plan. 
Commercial businesses are allowed within the land use designation of Central 
Commercial. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Willows does 
hereby find that the Conditional Use Permit to allow the operation of a retail / dispensary 
cannabis business  is consistent with the City of Willows Municipal Code and General Plan, and 
findings incorporated, and hereby approves Conditional Use Permit #CUP 25-02, subject to the 
attached conditions of approval. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council on this 26th day of 
August 2025, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
APPROVED:      ATTESTED: 
 
 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Evan Hutson, Mayor     Karleen Price, City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 



Conditions of Approval 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP 25-02)  

 For Retail / Dispensary Cannabis Business License 
130 N Butte Street /APN: 003-044-005 

City Council Appeal Approval Date: August 26, 2025 

GENERAL 
(1) This Conditional Use Permit (CUP 25-02) allows for the operation of a cannabis retail / dispensary

cannabis business (Storefront Retailer). Storefront Retailer is defined as a licensee that owns or
operates a physical location where cannabis goods are sold directly to consumers. Storefront
retailers may also provide delivery services under the same license. the required license for a
Storefront Retailer is a Type 10 – Storefront Retailer (walk-in dispensary, with optional delivery)
license issued by the State of California. Any future proposal for Storefront Retailer related use,
such as delivery shall be subject to separate review and approval in accordance with applicable
zoning, licensing, and regulatory requirements.

(2) Prior to commencing business operations pursuant to a cannabis retail/dispensary business
license issued by the city of Willows, the applicant shall hold a certificate of authorization issued
by the City of Willows. Certificates of authorization shall be issued only to applicants who hold (a)
a retail/dispensary cannabis sales license issued by the City of Willows, (b) a use permit issued by
the city of Willows planning commission, and (c) California state-issued Type 10- Storefront
Retailer license.

(3) In the event of any conflict between the Conditions of Approval for CUP 25-02 and the State of
California (State) regulations, these Conditions of Approval shall prevail to the maximum extent
of the City’s legal authority; any provision for which the City lacks such authority shall defer to the
applicable State of California regulation.

(4) Where any system is referenced in Attachment 1 (Application Materials), the applicant shall install
and use that system, and no deviation shall occur unless the City Manager authorizes a written
exemption. The installed system shall match make/model, specifications, design and other details
as described in Attachment 1. This includes but is not limited security systems, age verification
systems, lighting systems, odor control systems, tracking systems labeling and packaging
requirements, building plans and specifications and any other system as described in Attachment
1.

(5) Hours of Operation. All permitted Storefront Retailer business premises shall be closed to the
general public, including deliveries, shall be prohibited between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 8:00
a.m. Transporter deliveries and pick-ups shall be prohibited between the hours of 7:00 p.m. and
8:00 a.m.

(6) Odor Control. Odors shall be contained on the property on which the commercial cannabis activity 
is located. If the city receives any odor complaints, the cannabis business shall work with the
building official or his designee to correct odor concerns. Unresolved or repeated odor complaints
may be basis for suspension or revocation of the license or denial of license renewal.

Attachment 2



(7) Business Conducted within Building. No production, distribution, storage, display or wholesale of
cannabis and cannabis-infused products shall be visible from the exterior of the building where
the commercial cannabis activity is being conducted.

(8) Security Measures. Maintain a commercial alarm monitoring system and video surveillance
system in accordance with local, state and federal regulations.

(9) Security Breach. A cannabis business shall notify the city and the Glenn County sheriff’s office
within 24 hours after discovering any of the following:

a. Diversion, theft, loss, or any criminal activity involving the cannabis or cannabis product
or any agent or employee of the permittee.

b. The loss or unauthorized alteration of records related to cannabis or cannabis product,
registered qualifying patients, primary caregivers or employees or agents.

c. Significant discrepancies identified during inventory.
d. Any other material breach of security.

(10) Labeling and Packages. Labels and packages of cannabis and cannabis products shall meet all state 
and federal labeling and packaging requirements.

(11) Inspection Records. Inspections, if necessary, shall take place at a reasonable time with prior
notice to the cannabis business. Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon reasonable suspicion of a
material violation of the law or the provisions of this code or the conditions of a license,
inspections may be made at any time, with or without prior notice. Upon request, the cannabis
business shall timely provide the city official with reports and records related to the business
including, but not limited to, sales reports, utility bills from the commercial energy provider for
the premises. This section shall not limit any inspection authorized under any other provision of
law or regulation.

(12) In addition to a retail/dispensary cannabis business license, obtain and maintain a business license
from the City of Willows.

(13) Maintain at all times commercial general liability insurance providing coverage at least as broad
as ISO CGL Form 00 01 on an occurrence basis for bodily injury, including death, of one or more
persons, property damage and personal injury with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and comprehensive automobile liability (owned, nonowned, hired) providing
coverage at least as broad as ISO Form CA 00 01 on an occurrence basis for bodily injury, including
death, of one or more persons, property damage and personal injury, with limits of not less than
$1,000,000. The commercial general liability policy shall provide contractual liability, shall include
a severability of interest or equivalent wording, shall specify that insurance coverage afforded to
the city shall be primary, and shall name the city of Willows, its officials, employees and attorneys
as additional insured. Failure to maintain insurance as required herein at all times shall be grounds 
for suspension of the license immediately, and ultimately, revocation.

(14) By accepting the license, each licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless to the
fullest extent permitted by law the city of Willows, its officers, employees, attorneys, agents and



consultants from and against any and all actual and alleged damages, claims, liabilities, costs 
(including attorney’s fees), suits or other expenses resulting from and arising out of or in 
connection with licensee’s operations, except such liability caused by the gross negligence or 
willful misconduct of city of Willows, its officers, employees, attorneys, agents and consultants. 

 Maintain for a minimum of three years a written accounting or ledger of all cash, receipts, credit
card and other financial transactions, and reimbursements (including any in-kind contributions)
as well as records of all operational expenditures and costs incurred by the licensee in accordance
with generally accepted accounting practices and standards typically applicable to business
records, which shall be made available to the city, its auditors or consultants during business hours 
for inspection upon reasonable notice by the city manager and for purposes of audit.

 Inform the city manager, in writing, of any change of or to any of the information submitted to
the city in phase one and phase two applications, any renewal application, or any amendments
thereto, within 10 days of any such change including, but not limited to, any change in ownership
of five percent or more in a single transaction or cumulatively.

 Notify the city manager within three days of any notices of violations or other corrective action
ordered by a state or other local licensing authority and provide copies of the relevant documents.
[Ord. 745-19 § 6, 7-9-19; Ord. 736-17 § 7 (Exh. B), 11-28-17].

 Cannabis businesses that sell edible cannabis products shall have a valid Glenn County health
permit. Permit holders shall comply with Health and Safety Code Section 13700 et seq., and
Glenn County Health Department permit requirements.

 Drive-through or walk-up window services are prohibited at all retail/dispensary cannabis
establishments in the City of Willows.

 An application for renewal of a retail/dispensary cannabis business license, together with all
applicable fees, must be submitted to the city manager at least 90 days before the expiration of
the then-current license. Failure to submit a renewal application at least 90 days prior to the
expiration date of the then-current license will result in the automatic expiration of the license on
the expiration date.

 A retail/dispensary cannabis business license is nontransferable to another person, entity or
location, and no such transfer may be made except in accordance with this section. Any such
transfer made without the prior consent of the city of Willows shall result in the revocation of the
license. Any change in ownership of five percent or more, singly or cumulatively, shall be
considered a “change in ownership” and constitute a “transfer” for purposes of this section.

 Whenever an enforcement officer has reason to believe that a nuisance exists or that an
inspection is necessary to enforce any provision of this chapter, the officer may enter the premises 
at any reasonable time to perform the inspection or any other duty imposed by this title. The
enforcement officer shall provide reasonable notice of the need to enter and inspect.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event there is reasonable suspicion of the existence of a
nuisance or violation that presents an immediate or imminent danger to the health, safety or
welfare of the employees of licensee, its customers or the community at large, the enforcement
officer or other city official may enter the premises at any time without notice.



 

 
a. The enforcement officer shall present proper identification, state the purpose of the visit 

and request permission of the owner or responsible person to enter the premises. If entry 
is refused, the enforcement officer shall have recourse to every remedy provided by law 
to secure entry. Any such refusal shall be grounds for suspension of the licensee’s license. 

b. When the enforcement officer has first obtained a proper inspection warrant or other 
remedy provided by law to secure entry, no owner or responsible person shall fail or 
neglect, after proper request is made as provided in this title, to promptly permit entry 
therein by the enforcement officer for the purpose of inspection and examination 
pursuant to this title. [Ord. 736-17 § 7 (Exh. B), 11-28-17] 

 
(23) Electronic age verification will be utilized to verify the age and identity of any individuals 

purchasing cannabis goods. Cannabis will not be sold to the public without electronic age 
verification. Licensees shall ensure that no person less than 21 years of age is permitted to work 
as an employee of the Storefront Retailer. 

 
(24) Cannabis goods will only be received by the customer. 

 
(25) On-site consumption of cannabis is prohibited at all times by all individuals on the property. 

 
(26) No cannabis or cannabis products or graphics depicting cannabis or cannabis products will be 

visible from the exterior of the business premises, or on any vehicles owned or used as part of the 
business. 

 
(27) The front entrance of the dispensary will have a secure lobby and no products will be visible within 

this area. 
 

(28) The entrance will maintain clear and legible notice, visibly posted stating that smoking, ingesting, 
or otherwise consuming cannabis on the premises or in the areas adjacent to the commercial 
cannabis business is prohibited. No loitering signage will be posted. All signage for the facility will 
be submitted to the City of Willows for review including but not limited to signs required by local, 
state and federal regulations, identifying signs and all additional signs visible to the public. 

 
(29) The business, operator, or employees will not provide free cannabis or cannabis products to any 

person and will abide by legal sales limits set by the Department of Cannabis Control. 
 
(30) A current copy of the commercial cannabis business permit issued by the City and the State license 

will be posted inside the business premises in a location readily visible. 
 

(31) That the applicant/developer shall enter into a Pass-Through Agreement with the City of Willows 
to pay the cost of all planning review, plan checking and field inspection of this project. 

 
(32) If the use is not made on the project subject to the permit within one (1) year after the date of 

granting the permit, then without further action, the permit shall be null and void, and such use 
shall not be made of the property except upon the granting of a new permit. 
 

(33) All plans for additional uses, which are not covered by this review, shall be submitted to the City 
Manager and Planning Commission for review and approval prior to use. 



 

 
(34) All landscaping shall be maintained in good condition and any dead or dying plants, bushes, or 

trees shall be replaced with new healthy stock of a size compatible with the remainder of the 
growth at the time of replacement. 
 

(35)  The approval of this project shall be subject to the latest adopted Ordinances, Resolutions, 
Policies and fees of the City of Willows and all state regulations 
 

(36) All contractors/sub-contractors doing work on the project shall obtain a City business license prior 
to commencing operation. Facility shall operate in accordance with local laws. 
 

(37) Changes in hours, days, or operating procedures must be reported to the Community 
Development Department. 

 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

(38) If you intend to construct, enlarge, alter, repair, move, demolish, or change the occupancy of the 
building or structure or to erect, install, alter, repair, remove, convert, or replace any electrical, 
gas, mechanical or plumbing system, the installation of which is regulated by code, or to cause 
any such work to be done, you shall first make application for a building permit and obtain the 
required permit for the development. 
 

(39) Applicant shall submit a completed building permit application with detailed scope of work, 3 
complete sets of plans, calculations, specifications, etc. for review. Appropriate plan review fees 
shall be paid at the time of submittal. 

 
(40) All work shall comply with current applicable Federal, State, local building codes and ordinances 

and be shown on the plans submitted for building permit review. 
 

(41) Conditions of approval shall be shown on the plans submitted for building permit review. 
 

(42) Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for the construction of any structures on the site, a Final 
Lighting Plan shall be submitted to the City and reviewed by the Engineer. The final lighting plan 
shall include, but not limited to the following: (a) details regarding exterior lighting with lighting 
sources that are full cut-off, hooded, and down-cast, or otherwise shielded to ensure that light 
does adversely shine towards neighboring properties or toward the night sky, (b) lighting sources 
with the minimum wattage necessary to provide adequate security without causing excessively 
bright night glow, (c) sufficient details regarding the proposed wattage and area of coverage for 
all site lights. 

 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

(43) All fire and security alarm systems must meet the approval of the Fire Chief per WMC Chapter 
15.15. 

(44) The Site shall be equipped with a Knox box holding a master key per WMC Chapter 15.15. 
 

(45) Fire extinguishers shall be provided in accordance with the latest CFC. 
 



 

(46) The building address shall meet all WMC Chapter 15.15. criteria and be reviewed and approved 
by the Fire Department prior to installation. An illuminated address sign shall be provided for the 
property. 

 
(47) Provide illuminated exit signs over all exit doors in accordance with the latest CBC and CFC. 

 
(48) All exit doors shall have no knowledge door locks, be posted “this door to remain unlocked when 

building occupied” and swing in the direction of exit travel. 
 

(49) All utility rooms will need to be identified by signage. 
 

(50) A Pre-Fire Plan and Inspection will need to be completed before occupancy of the building. 
 

(51) Regular Fire Department safety inspections shall occur annually. 
 
GLENN COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

(52) The applicant will need to plan check and obtain health/food permits from the Glenn County 
Environmental Health Department. A copy of the permits shall be provided to the City as well as 
renewals and any non-compliance issues 
 

PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEERING 
(53) The proposed modification of the parking area and sidewalks fronting the building requires an 

encroachment permit.  The permit shall be obtained through the City prior to any work on City 
property and all work shall be completed prior to commencement of business for this project. 

 
(54) All improvements proposed with the new accessible parking space shall meet current ADA 

standards and provide for accessible paths of travel from the new proposed accessible parking 
space to the front entrance and exit doors.  Existing asphalt in the accessible parking space area 
shall be removed and replaced.  Improvement plans for the new accessible parking space, 
landscape areas and sidewalk improvements shall be included on improvements plans submitted 
for this project.  The improvement plans shall include sufficient topographic information (spot 
elevation grades of existing and proposed improvements) and shall show existing and proposed 
improvements.  Additional site improvements (drainage, etc.) may be required, depending on the 
proposed improvements. 
 

(55) The proposed new landscape areas adjacent to the new accessible parking stall shall be detailed 
on any plans submitted as part of this project and the encroachment permit.  If the area is 
proposed to be irrigated, plans submitted for review shall include landscape and irrigation plans.  
Depending on the location of the water source for irrigation, additional improvements may be  
required. 
 

(56) All existing adjacent sidewalk adjacent to and involved in upgrading the parking area that 
currently cracked, damaged or displaced shall be removed and replaced as part of this project.  
Sidewalk and parking space modifications shall be detailed on plans and shall be submitted for 
review and approval by the City.  All sidewalk improvements shall be per City Standards. 

 
 



Phase 1 Application









































































Phase 2 Application



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 2



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 3



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 4



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 6



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 7



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 10



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 11



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 12



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 13



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 14



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1

Tab 15



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



Initial Phase 2 Follow-Up Questions



 NATIVEI, LLC 
 Margaret Sharkey 
 Homar Crespo 

 Subject: Addi onal Informa on Required for Phase 2 of the Cannabis Business License Applica on 

 1. Item 1: Security Plan) Iden fy the delivery and waste pickup loca ons, it is not shown on the submi ed site 
 plan or floor plan.  See  A achment One 

 2. Item 2: Floor Plan) Please confirm and indicate the loca on of the 'wai ng area' on the floor plan, as it is 
 currently not depicted.  The wai ng area is located in the secured entrance area next to the security guard’s 
 check-in desk.  See A achment Two 

 3. Item 9: Fiscal) The sales tax is listed at 7.25%, which is incorrect, update the budget with the correct sales 
 tax amount of 8.75%.  See  A achment Three 

 4. Item 10: Experience) Iden fy who the onsite managers will be and provide a schedule for onsite managers. 

 The City of Willows and CUP approvals will need to be completed prior to DCC State applica on submission. 
 The me frame for the Department of Cannabis Control State License approval and issuance takes an 
 average of 12 months. We an cipate this project may take between 16-18 months which will also include 
 submission and approval of construc on drawings, final build out approval and issuance of a cer ficate of 
 occupancy.   Hopefully the me frame will be less.  The five managers (which includes the owners) will be 
 on a rota ng schedule to provide daily coverage for the retail dispensary.  The Willows residen al property 
 will provide a stay over and break loca on for all managers. As soon as some of the deadlines are achieved 
 an accurate manager’s schedule can be constructed. 

 5. Item 11: Financial Viability) The sales tax is listed at 7.25%, which is incorrect, update the three-year pro 
 forma with the correct sales tax amount of 8.75%. 5.  See  A achment Four. 

 Item 11: Financial Viability (Cont’d)- b) Provide addi onal informa on on whether benefits will be provided to 
 employees and whether they will be part- me or full- me employees. 

 We an cipate a combina on of part- me and full- me employees. 
 Employee Benefits include: 
 Flexible hours 
 Part- me posi ons 
 Employee discount 
 Con nuing Educa on 
 Paid sick leave 5 days/year (per State of California) 

ATTACHMENT 1

Provided

Provided



K

E
FG

NM

I/J

H

H
A
L
L

L
O

CD

AB

ATTACHMENT 1Item 1- Waste Pickup Location



H
A
L
L

K

E
FG

NM

I/J

H

H
A
L
L

L
O

CD

AB

S
C

A
LE

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
''

F-01

A
P

R
O

JE
C

T
13

0 
N

. 
B
U

TT
E 

S
T.

S
U

IT
E 

A
/B

W
IL

LO
W

S
, 

C
A
 9

59
88

C
LI

EN
T

H
om

ar
 C

re
sp

o 
&

M
ar

ga
re

t 
S
ha

rk
ey

V
al

le
jo

, 
C
al

ifo
rn

ia

Willow Walk Mall - Suite A-B FLOOR PLAN

0'

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0''

1' 2' 5' 10'

SITE PLAN

ATTACHMENT 1

Item 2- Waiting Area



ATTACHMENT 1

Additional Phase 2 Follow-Up Email



On Thursday 15 May 2025 at 16:53:55 GMT-7, Joe Bettencourt 
<jbettencourt@cityofwillows.org> wrote:  
 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
We reviewed your Phase 2 Cannabis Business License Application and had a 
few additional follow up questions: 
  

1. One of the other applicants is across the street from your proposed 
location, does this affect your budget or 3-year proforma? Is so, 
please adjust and resubmit. 

2. Do you plan on allowing online orders and/or deliveries? 
  
Thanks,  
  
Joe Bettencourt 
Community Development & Services Director 
City of Willows 
Phone: 530-934-7041 
www.cityofwillows.org  
  

 
  
 
 
In regard to managers schedules: 
 
Regarding the out of town managers schedule we have 235 North Plumas 
property which allows three living quarters to operate at a walking distance 
from the dispensary.  This will allow private living quarters for the five 
managers. (see floor plan below) 
 
The dispensary will be open seven days per week for a total of 30 days.  
Each manager will work 5.5 days per week for an average 40 hours /week 
schedule. 
 

ATTACHMENT 1



130 N. Butte Street, Suite O in the Willow Walk Mall is available to expand 
business if additional space is required, which will consequently increase the 
revenue. 
 
Thank you 
Margaret Sharkey  
Managers living quarters.  
Residential layout.  
 

 

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 

 
 
On Friday 16 May 2025 at 08:55:54 GMT-7, goglobal2030@yahoo.com <goglobal2030@yahoo.com> 
wrote:  
 
 
Hi Mr. Bettencourt.  
 

1. One of the other applicants is across the street from your proposed location, does this 
affect your budget or 3-year proforma?  

        No, this will not affect our budget or 3 year proforma.  
 
       2. Do you plan on allowing online orders and/or deliveries? Yes, this will be part of the 
business plan.  
 
Thank you 
Margaret Sharkey  
707-704-5794 

 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 1



Delivery Information



1 
 

 
WWCRS, Inc.  
130 N. Butte Street, Suite AB 
Willows, CA 94590 
 
Delivery Service as part of the retail store front.  
 
WWCRS, Inc. is submitting information related to future delivery service in conjunction with a permitted retail facility.  
As a secondary arm of the retail service, WWCRS, Inc. goal will be to evaluate feasibility of a delivery service in the City 
of Willows base on an evaluation of demand within two years of opening the retail storefront. 
 
 
1. Operational Plan and Scope of Delivery Services. Retail Storefront Location: WWCRS, Inc.  delivery service will be 
directly associated with and operated from the licensed cannabis retail storefront located within the City of Willows. This 
location is open to the public during regular business hours and shall be fully compliant with all local and state regulations. 
 
2. Extent of Delivery Services. Service Area: Delivery will be provided to customers within the City of Willows and if 
permitted to locations outside the city as is allowed under local and state laws. 
 
3. Operating Hours. Deliveries will be made between 9:00 AM and 7:00 PM, as allowed by state law. 
 
4. Order Channels. Orders may be placed through the secure online ordering platform, over the phone, or in person at 
the retail storefront. 
 
5. Delivery Vehicles.  
A. WWCRS, Inc. will operate unmarked GPS-tracked vehicles exclusively for cannabis delivery.  
B. Each vehicle will meet the requirements outlined in BPC § 26090, CCR Title 4, and WMC 9.020. 
 
6. Security Protocols Vehicle and Staff Requirements. To ensure the safe and compliant operation of the delivery services, 
the following shall be implemented to comply with security measures: 
 

A. Delivery Staff. All delivery drivers are employees shall be 21 years old, hold a valid CDL and have completed 
comprehensive training in cannabis delivery, security procedures, and emergency response. 

B. Live GPS Tracking. All vehicles shall be equipped with real-time GPS tracking, monitored by the central 
dispatch system. 

C. Two-Way Communication. Each delivery driver maintains active communication with the retail location 
throughout the delivery route. 

D. No Cash Storage Overnight. No cannabis products or cash are left in any delivery vehicle overnight. 
E. Unmarked Vehicles. Delivery vehicles will be unmarked and will not advertise cannabis or the business 

name, as per state regulation. 
 
7. Inventory and Manifest Controls. Inventory Limits: No delivery vehicle will carry more than the maximum value of 
cannabis goods allowed under state regulations (currently $10,000 per vehicle, with only $5,000 worth of product pre-
ordered). 
 

A. Delivery Inventory Ledger. Each vehicle carries a detailed delivery inventory ledger and delivery request receipts 
matching products in transit. 

ATTACHMENT 1



2 
 

B. Seed-to-Sale Tracking. All deliveries are entered into the California METRC system in real-time, ensuring full 
traceability from dispatch to customer receipt. 

 
8. Compliance with Willows Municipal Code Section 9.020. WWCRS, Inc affirms the delivery service shall meet all the 
conditions listed under WMC 9.020(a): 
 

A.  The delivery operation is only conducted in conjunction with the licensed retail storefront located within the 
City of Willows. 

B.  The delivery service shall not operate exclusively and shall be part of the retail store.  
C.  This operational plan shall be included in the Conditional Use Permit application, per city requirements. 
D.  The detailed plan herein describes how WWCRS, Inc. shall maintain security, comply with local code, and adhere 

to California State regulations, including BPC § 26090, CCR Title 4, Division 19, and WMC 9.020. 
 
9. Recordkeeping, Reporting, and Monitoring.  
 
       A. All delivery transactions, including delivery routes, order receipts, inventory manifests, and customer 
 verification records, will be maintained for a minimum of seven years. 
       B.  WWCRS, Inc.  will provide access to these records upon request by the City of Willows, law enforcement, or state          

licensing authorities. 
C. WWCRS, Inc.  will comply with all state auditing and inspection protocols, and permit City staff to inspect vehicles 

and premises as needed to confirm compliance. 
 
10. Conclusion. 
The delivery service is designed to ensure safe, secure, and fully compliant cannabis deliveries within the City of Willows. 
This plan satisfies the operational, regulatory, and public safety requirements as described in Willows Municipal Code 
Section 9.020 and applicable state law. 

ATTACHMENT 1



Attachment 3



) 

201 North Lassen• Willows, California 95988 • (530) 934-7041 • FAX (530) 934-7402 

City of Willows 

Joe Bettencourt 
Community Development and Services Director 
201 N. Lassen St. 
Willows, CA 95988 

March 21, 2025 

NATIVEI 

Attn: Margaret Sharkey and Hamar Crespo 
PO BOX 4160 
Vallejo, CA 94590 

Subject: Approval of Phase 1 Cannabis Business License Application - Eligibility for Phase 2 

Dear Ms. Sharkey and Mr. Crespo, 

We are pleased to inform you that your Phase 1 Cannabis Business License Application for 130 
N. Butte St. has been conditionally approved pending the receipt of the background
investigation for David Spradlin. A5 a result, you are now conditionally eligible to submit a
Phase 2 application for further revit�w and consideration.

As part of the Phase 2 application process, please ensure that you provide all required items. 
We have provided a sample table of contents as Attachment 1 to this letter. Please number all 
pages and reference them in the table of contents. Timely submission of these materials is 
essential to ensure the continued processing of your application. Please ensure all documents 
are clear, complete, and submitted within the specified timeframe. 

Should you require any clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out to 
121<1;_,;,:•·,t:'..:· 1 ,-.: ,·,:�l, 1 , '.: .• ,.,, .• We appreciate your cooperation and look forward to receiving 
your Phase 2 application. 

-� �·-c.,'> 11 c,;,' ,:-�
Joe Bettencourt
Community Development and Services Director 
City of Willows 

Attachment 4



1 

WWCRS, Inc.  

130 N. Butte Street, Suite AB 

Willows, CA 94590 

Delivery Service as part of the retail store front. 

WWCRS, Inc. is submitting information related to future delivery service in conjunction with a permitted retail facility.  

As a secondary arm of the retail service, WWCRS, Inc. goal will be to evaluate feasibility of a delivery service in the City 

of Willows base on an evaluation of demand within two years of opening the retail storefront. 

1. Operational Plan and Scope of Delivery Services. Retail Storefront Location: WWCRS, Inc.  delivery service will be

directly associated with and operated from the licensed cannabis retail storefront located within the City of Willows. This

location is open to the public during regular business hours and shall be fully compliant with all local and state regulations.

2. Extent of Delivery Services. Service Area: Delivery will be provided to customers within the City of Willows and if

permitted to locations outside the city as is allowed under local and state laws.

3. Operating Hours. Deliveries will be made between 9:00 AM and 7:00 PM, as allowed by state law.

4. Order Channels. Orders may be placed through the secure online ordering platform, over the phone, or in person at

the retail storefront.

5. Delivery Vehicles.

A. WWCRS, Inc. will operate unmarked GPS-tracked vehicles exclusively for cannabis delivery.

B. Each vehicle will meet the requirements outlined in BPC § 26090, CCR Title 4, and WMC 9.020.

6. Security Protocols Vehicle and Staff Requirements. To ensure the safe and compliant operation of the delivery services,

the following shall be implemented to comply with security measures:

A. Delivery Staff. All delivery drivers are employees shall be 21 years old, hold a valid CDL and have completed

comprehensive training in cannabis delivery, security procedures, and emergency response.

B. Live GPS Tracking. All vehicles shall be equipped with real-time GPS tracking, monitored by the central

dispatch system.

C. Two-Way Communication. Each delivery driver maintains active communication with the retail location

throughout the delivery route.

D. No Cash Storage Overnight. No cannabis products or cash are left in any delivery vehicle overnight.

E. Unmarked Vehicles. Delivery vehicles will be unmarked and will not advertise cannabis or the business

name, as per state regulation.

7. Inventory and Manifest Controls. Inventory Limits: No delivery vehicle will carry more than the maximum value of

cannabis goods allowed under state regulations (currently $10,000 per vehicle, with only $5,000 worth of product pre-

ordered).

A. Delivery Inventory Ledger. Each vehicle carries a detailed delivery inventory ledger and delivery request receipts

matching products in transit.

Attachment 5



2 
 

B. Seed-to-Sale Tracking. All deliveries are entered into the California METRC system in real-time, ensuring full 

traceability from dispatch to customer receipt. 

 

8. Compliance with Willows Municipal Code Section 9.020. WWCRS, Inc affirms the delivery service shall meet all the 

conditions listed under WMC 9.020(a): 

 

A.  The delivery operation is only conducted in conjunction with the licensed retail storefront located within the 

City of Willows. 

B.  The delivery service shall not operate exclusively and shall be part of the retail store.  

C.  This operational plan shall be included in the Conditional Use Permit application, per city requirements. 

D.  The detailed plan herein describes how WWCRS, Inc. shall maintain security, comply with local code, and adhere 

to California State regulations, including BPC § 26090, CCR Title 4, Division 19, and WMC 9.020. 

 

9. Recordkeeping, Reporting, and Monitoring.  

 

       A. All delivery transactions, including delivery routes, order receipts, inventory manifests, and customer 

 verification records, will be maintained for a minimum of seven years. 

       B.  WWCRS, Inc.  will provide access to these records upon request by the City of Willows, law enforcement, or state          

licensing authorities. 

C. WWCRS, Inc.  will comply with all state auditing and inspection protocols, and permit City staff to inspect vehicles 

and premises as needed to confirm compliance. 

 

10. Conclusion. 

The delivery service is designed to ensure safe, secure, and fully compliant cannabis deliveries within the City of Willows. 

This plan satisfies the operational, regulatory, and public safety requirements as described in Willows Municipal Code 

Section 9.020 and applicable state law. 

Attachment 5



Attachment 6

































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  

 



   Holly Myers  211 W Sycamore Street Willows CA  95988  530 934-3664 
 

August 20, 2025 

 

 

City of Willows 
201 N Lassen Street 
Willows, CA  95988 
 
Dear Mayor Hutson and Members of the City Council: 
 
RE:  Appeal (CUP 25-02) Public Hearing & Issuance of Cannabis Dispensary License 
 
When a small town depends on dispensaries because of a money shortfall, it is selling 
out its values for short term gain.   
 

1. Don’t make an extremely short sighted decision.  The potential of 
allowing this use in our downtown ignores the questions of health, safety and 
community character; as noted in the city’s municipal code. 

 
WMC Chapter 9.20 Cannabis 
9.20.010 Findings 
Section 8 
 
The city council of the city of Willows has recognized, and continues to 
recognize, the potential adverse impacts on the health, safety and welfare 
of its residents and business from secondary effects associated with 
commercial cannabis activity, which include: offensive odors, 
trespassing, theft, violent encounters between growers and persons 
attempting to steal plants, fire hazards, increased crime in and about 
points of sale, robberies of customers, negative impacts on nearby 
businesses, nuisance problems, and increased DUI incidents. 

 
2. While cannabis dispensaries present themselves as legitimate 

businesses, their integrity is often questionable.  The reliance on cash, 
the potential for rule bending, the health risks of their products and the focus on 
profit over public safety all create significant risks for our community.  

 
3. Realize that regulation does not guarantee adherence to the law.  

While dispensaries are regulated, enforcement can be inconsistent and many 
skirt the laws.  Dispensaries do sell to underage buyers and the financial incentive 
is to encourage repeat use, even if it means normalizing dependency in small 
towns. 

 
 



4. A decision to allow marijuana to be sold in the CC District will cause 
community division.  Ignoring the community’s values, moral objections and 
cultural concerns will only reinforce the already unstable trust in our cities 
leadership.   

 
5. Cannabis dispensaries will cause an irreparable reputation shift for 

Willows. When a town’s identity becomes centered on selling alcohol, cannabis 
and cheap tobacco, it speaks loudly about the priorities of the community.   
 
When a small town builds its reputation on alcohol, cannabis and 
cheap tobacco, families stop seeing it as a place to raise children.  We 
should be building a safe, healthy community of opportunity.   
Not one that sells out our future. 
 

6. The community listened and reluctantly voted in favor of a sizable 
sales tax increase. We did this in hopes of shaping a thriving family oriented 
community and a city that is safe.  Allowing this would be a direct insult to those 
that believed a sales tax increase would take us to a better level.  

 
7. An action of approval to this use in our downtown would be a “Deep 

Dive off a Cliff”.  To allow this would be risky, reckless and destructive to our 
community.  It would defy your interest in being a community minded council 
that listens to your constituents.  Keep in mind that through your “Customer 
Satisfaction Survey” in early 2022, you were made aware of the community’s 
strong concerns regarding the direction our city was heading.  This would only 
compound those issues. 

 
As a nearby business/property owner, I am not in favor of either of these dispensaries in 
our CC District.  The city has not demonstrated the ability to enforce the conditions for 
these applications. Currently the city’s municipal code has little to no leverage, unless a 
member of the public submits a complaint form.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Holly Myers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Closed Session
	Introduction
	Ceremonial Matters
	Proclamation Library Card Sign Up Month
	Proclamation Suicide Prevention Awareness Month
	Proclamation National Recovery Month
	Public Comment & Consent Calendar Forum
	7-22-2025 Minutes
	Spyglass Staff Report
	Attachment 1 - Spyglass Contract
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the Effective Date.
	COMPANY      AUDITOR

	Attachment 2 - SpyGlass - City of Willows Presentation 2.0
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Mechanic Staff Report
	Attachment 1 - Salary Schedule
	PUBLIC HEARING
	1. CUP 25-02 Staff ReportAppeal
	2. Attachment 1- Resolution CUP Appeal XX-2025 Final
	3. Attachment 2 COAs W-Attachments Final Final Final
	4. Attachment 3- Letter of Appeal WWCRS, Inc File# CUP-25-02
	5. Attachment 4 Phase 1 approval
	6. Attachment 5- Cannabis Delivery Information
	7. Attachment 6- Letters of Support
	Public Comment
	Public Comment Protest letter from Holly Myers August 20
	Discussion & Action Calendar
	1. Staff Report- WWCRS
	2. Attachment 1- Resolution WWCRS
	3. Attachment 2- COAs no attachment
	GENERAL

	1. Staff Report- Cali Love
	2. Attachment 1- Resolution Cali Love
	3. Attachment 2- PC Resolution OCR
	4. Attachment 3- PC COAS Final
	8-26-2025 Agenda Face Draft.pdf
	9. PUBLIC HEARING
	10. DISCUSSION & ACTION CALENDAR
	All matters on the Discussion & Action calendar will be discussed and acted on individually. Individuals wishing to speak on these items are asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk. Comments should be directed to the Mayor and...
	11. COMMENTS & REPORTS

	Registers.pdf
	7-17 AP Payroll Check Register 07.17.25
	7-18 AP Check Register 07.18.25
	7-18 Payroll Check Register 07.18.25
	8-01 AP Check Register 08.01.25
	8-01 AP Check Register 08.01.25 - 2
	8-01 Payroll Check Register 08.01.25
	8-13 AP Payroll Check Register 08.13.25
	8-13 AP Payroll Check Register 08.15.25
	8-15 AP Check Register 08.15.25
	8-15 Payroll Check Register 08.15.25




